
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

MARCH 19, 2013 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners and Department Heads. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the March 5, 2013 Board of 
City Commission meeting. 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Consider approval of Terra Vallee 6th Addition Zone Change.  (First 
consideration of ordinance #1143)(See Ordinances No. 5). 

 
F. BIDS: 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of monthly bills. 
2. Consider games of chance for National Multiple Sclerosis Society 

at Vision Source Mandan from April 1, 2013 through May 1, 2013. 
3. Consider approval of Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal 

Year 2012. 
4. Consider approval of the 2013 Fire Hydrant Painting agreement 

with HIT Inc. 
5. Consider transfer of unexpended funds from the Police/Information 

Technology Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
6. Consider transfer of unexpended funds from the Wastewater 

Treatment Plant 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
7. Consider transfer of unexpended funds from the Planning 

Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
8. Consider transfer of unexpended funds from the Water Treatment 

Plant 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
9. Consider finalization and acceptance of completed projects: Lincoln 

Ridge 5th   (2009-12), Keidel’s South Heart Terrace (2012-03) and 
Meadow Ridge 1st & 2nd  (2012-05). 

10. Consider transfer of unexpended funds from Growth Fund 2012 
Budget to the 2013 Budget 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

March 19, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 

 
11. Consider transfer of Class A Liquor License from BKNP Inc (Round 

Up Bar & Grill) to Edgar Oliveira. 
12. Consider the following abatements/exemptions: 

i. Blind exemption – Elsie Friesz 
ii. Wheelchair exemption: 

a. Lynette Lipp 
b. Wanda Fetch 
c. Leonard Leingang 

iii. Homestead Credit exemption – Allen Wanner 
iv. 2-Year exemption: 

a. Louis Schmidt 
b. Kurt Stoner 
c. Kent Ronholdt 

v. Street Appraisal abatement – Kimberly McIver 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
I. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Presentation of retirement watch to Richard Barta. 
2. Presentation by Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC, 

regarding the sale of $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 
2013, Series A. (See Resolutions #1) 

3. Presentation by Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC, 
regarding the sale of $1,410,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 
2013, Series B. (See Resolutions #2) 

4. Consider approving the plans and specifications and authorizing 
the execution of a 3-way agreement for the installation of water & 
sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition, Project 2013-02. (See 
Resolutions No. 6). 

5. Discussion regarding multifamily and new single family home 
exemptions. 

 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Consider Resolution Awarding Sale of $1,675,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. 

2. Consider Resolution Awarding Sale of $1,410,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B. 

3. Consider Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North 
Dakota Department of Health for a Loan under the Safe Drinking 
Water Act. 

4. Consider Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North 
Dakota Department of Health for a Loan under the Clean Water 
Act. 

5. Consider first consideration of Ordinance No.1143 Zone Change for 
Terra Vallee 6th Addition – An ordinance to amend and reenact 
section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to 
District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

March 19, 2013 
Page 3 of 3 

 
6. Consider Resolution approving plans and specifications and 

authorizing execution of 3-way agreement for water and sewer 
Improvement Project 2013-02. 

7. Consider first consideration of Ordinance 1144 - An ordinance to 
amend Sections 21-04-18 relating to the purpose in the Gateway 
and Memorial Highway Overlay Districts. 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. April 2, 2013 (Consider changing to 5 p.m. start) 
2. April 16, 2013 
3. May 7, 2013 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, former Morton County Library Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 

 
 
 
 
 



(Page intentionally left blank) 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 5, 2013 

Page 1 of 7 

 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on March 5, 

2013 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.    

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Frank, and Braun. Department 

Heads present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, City Attorney 

Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Wright, Fire Chief 

Nardello, Business Development and Communications Director Huber, Engineering 

Project Manager Fettig, and City Assessor Barta.  

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Tibke motioned to approve the 

Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Frank seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present.  

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 

(1)        Susan Beehler, Mandan city resident, came forward to comment on the Great 

Plains Academy property tax incentive exemption.  When this came up for bid before the 

School Board they said the project did not need any tax credit or tax exemptions from the 

ND Housing Agency or from any other entity.  They said they would not be asking for 

any incentives from the city.  It is her opinion that if they come before the Board tonight, 

that it is apparent that they are going back on their word.  She understood that was the 

reason why the School Board and patrons were in favor of it.  They told the citizens of 

Mandan that they would not be asking for any kind of help from the city.   

 

(2)        Wayne Papke, Mandan city resident came forward to comment on the request for 

tax exemption on the former Mandan Junior High building.  He stated that this is 

taxpayer money.  This is more than a tax exemption and there should have been another 

line item on the request than just the tax consideration – the contractual obligation the 

company entered into in obtaining title to the property.  You (the City Commission) must 

first determine if you will allow the contractor to violate the terms of that contract upon 

which he obtained the deed and title to this property which was previously owned by 

Mandan taxpayers.  This discussion should stop here.   How can you override contract 

law without exposing yourselves, (City Commissioners), to liability?  The information on 

the website, regarding the RFP’s, the key component under the key feature of bids, is not 

asking for tax breaks.  Papke stated he spoke with Kirsten Baesler the day after this was 

awarded and she indicated that was the main criteria why they awarded this bid to this 

vendor at $1,000 vs. CommunityWorks at a $50,000 offer.  

 

Papke continued on stating that if the City Commission allows the violation of the 

contract terms, then and only then should any discussions on tax exemptions take place.  

A “yes’ vote on the tax exemption for the old Mandan Junior High: if you vote yes, you 

are saying that you support that someone can come in, obtain a property from Mandan 

taxpayers, and then if they make bad business decisions, or have poor planning or 

unfortunate circumstances, that the city will be here to bail you out.  You would support 

that it is okay to violate contracts made with Mandan taxpayers because you made bad 

business planning decisions or you are willing to support violating agreements that are in 

place.  You are willing to use our taxpayer money to support and bail out private 

businesses that may have intentionally over-promised just to obtain title and deed to the 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 5, 2013 

Page 2 of 7 

property. If you vote yes, you say it is okay to over-promise and under deliver on future 

RFP’s and responses to your economic development.  CommunityWorks offered $50,000 

and this group offered $1,000 and promised to not ask for tax incentives.  At a minimum, 

we as taxpayers walked away from $49,000.  This group is in violation of their original 

agreement in even submitting this request.  He encouraged the City Commission and the 

City Attorney to investigate the possibilities of a bait and switch.  He requested the City 

Commission address one action at a time (1) Is this ethical and right?  (2) Is there a 

reason we can violate the contract between the taxpayers and the new owner and if so, 

move on to the tax exemptions?   Papke commented that granting this would open up the 

door to widespread fraud and abuse of economic development laws and setting a 

precedent telling all future developers that the City of Mandan will not enforce its 

contract promises.  

 

(3)       DeNae Kautzmann, Mandan city resident came forward and stated that she is a 

life-long resident of Mandan and an apartment building owner.  She stated she objects to 

giving the exemptions to MJHS, LLLC.  She referenced the Mandan News dated 7/20/12 

and they said they would not seek tax breaks from the City. The company went on to say 

that the estimated property tax that would be coming in over the 5-year period would be 

$450,000.  The School Board relied on that when they made their decision as to what 

proposal they were going to accept.  Mr. Papke is correct in that they received in 

consideration $1,000 as their bid for the building.  She requested the City Commission 

vote no to this tax incentive and tell this company that you are honoring their word to the 

Mandan School Board that they will not seek tax incentives from the City.   

 

D.        MINUTES:   

1.          Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

meeting held on February 19, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and February 26, 2013, 

Special Board Meeting Working Session.  Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the 

minutes from the Board of City Commission meeting held on February 19, 2013 Regular 

Board Meeting and the February 26, 2013, Special Board Meeting Working Session.     .  

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.        Removed for discussion.  See below.  

2.        Consider for approval the final plat of Terra Vallee 6
th

 Addition.  The Board 

approved of the final plat of Terra Vallee 6
th

 Addition. 

3.        Consider for approval the final plat of Midway 14
th

 Addition. The Board approved 

of the final plat of Midway 14
th

 Addition. 

4.        Consider for approval the final Replat of North Prairie Subdivision. The Board 

approved of the final Replat of North Prairie Subdivision. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 5, 2013 

Page 3 of 7 

5.        Consider approving amended Engineer’s Report and authorizing a call for bids on 

Water & Sewer Improvement District No. 60, Project 2012-21 (McKenzie Drive 

SE)(Resolution No. 1).  The Board approved of the amended Engineer’s Report and 

authorizing a call for bids on Water & Sewer Improvement District No. 60, Project 2012-

21 (McKenzie Drive SE)(Resolution No. 1). 

6.        Consider the approval of plans and specifications, Engineer’s Report and 

authorize the call for bids for the 2013 Municipal Sidewalk Improvement Project 2013-

03.  The Board approved of plans and specifications; Engineer’s Report and authorized 

the call for bids for the 2013 Municipal Sidewalk Improvement Project 2013-03. 

7.          Consider the Contract for Services for the City’s Employee Assistance Program 

from St. Alexius Medical Center. The Board approved of the Contract for Services for the 

City’s Employee Assistance Program from St. Alexius Medical Center. 

8.          Consider request for out-of-state travel for the Fire Department.  The Board 

approved of out-of-state travel for the Fire Department. 

9.          Consider the following abatements/exemptions: (i) 2-year exemption – Dustin 

Erhardt  (ii) 2-year exemption – Jared Reimer  (iii) Wheelchair exemption – Leroy 

Schmautz (iv) Blind Exemption – Leo Voll (v) Blind Exemption – Loriena  Ereth and  

(vi) Blind Exemption – Joseph Wingerter.  The Board approved of the 

abatements/exemptions as listed.  

 

Commissioner Frank moved to approve the Consent Agenda excluding Item No. 1 which 

was removed for discussion.   Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke:  Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

REMOVED FOR DISCUSSION:  Commissioner Frank requested these items be 

removed from the Consent Agenda so that they could be read out loud to the public.   

 

1.      Consider the following proclamations: 

         i.    Designating April 9, 2013 as National Service Recognition Day. 

         ii.   Designating the week of April 15-19, 2013 as Project Hope Week.  

         iii.  Designating April 29th – May 4
th

, 2012 as “Spring Clean-Up Week” in the City  

               of Mandan. 

 

Mayor VanBeek indicated that he would entertain a motion to have Commissioner Frank 

read the proclamations.  Commissioner Frank motioned to read the proclamations herself. 

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke:  Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

Commissioner Frank read the proclamations as listed.  After all were read out loud, 

Commissioner Frank moved to approve Consent Agenda Item No. 1 (three 

proclamations).  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke:  Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 5, 2013 

Page 4 of 7 

H.         OLD BUSINESS: 

1.          Consider Application for Property Tax Exemption for Improvements to 

Commercial and Residential Buildings (Former Mandan Jr. High).  Jordan Schuetzle 

provided handouts “Information for Mandan City Commission Great Plains Apartments”.  

He admitted to the fact that when his bid for the Mandan Junior High building was 

submitted, he said they could do the project without any tax breaks or incentives.  He 

directed attention to three items of his testimony:  1) Addressing misconceptions and 

confirming intent.  2)  Identifying the Financial Need.  3)  Addressing the Expectations of 

the School Board when awarding the bid.  In addition he provided three Appendixes to 

the written testimony regarding the bid.  Schuetzle stated that the main point is that this is 

a remodeling project.  Regarding the contractual agreement, he stated that it is legally 

possible for them to ask for this assistance.   

 

The Appendix B addresses all the construction costs – including the unexpected 

increases.  After a brief summary of the handouts provided, he stated that he will be 

going back to the Housing Authority because they were only awarded one-third of what 

they can potentially get. He stated there is $1.2 million available from private funds.  

Referencing Appendix C, he stated that he went back and reviewed all the City 

Commission meeting minutes, School Board minutes and highlighted areas that pertained 

to this matter.  He also indicated that he has since gone back to the School Board and 

advised them what actions he has or will be taking.  He stated he comes before this Board 

admitting that he failed with his predictions; that he didn’t accurately predict that the 

prices were going to rise as much as they did. He requested consideration to grant the tax 

exemption request.   

 

Commissioner Tibke questioned as to when the numbers were put together for this 

project.  Schuetzle replied that was done in June 2012 by using pro forma models used in 

Williston, Dickinson, Beach, Watford City, Jamestown, Fargo, Valley City, Devils Lake 

and Grand Forks and re-construction data from 2010 and 2011.  The sub-contractors have 

cited material costs as one of the major reasons for the cost increases.  The $7.1 million 

cost projection came back about February 3, 2013.  Commissioner Frank inquired as to 

what other options were looked at prior to coming to this Board?  Schuetzle replied that 

they have been cutting costs in many areas. He said he is not taking a fee for his work on 

the project.  The contractor and architect each took a half-percent cut in which he 

explained does make a difference when there is a 7-10% overhead.  Expansion in their 

banking efforts have been increased as well as seeking incentive dollars that may be 

available.   

 

Commissioner Frank asked how he plans to leverage the tax exemption requested.  

Schuetzle replied that this is not adding any dollars into the investor’s pockets.  He 

explained that there is future income coming their way, in the form of tax exemption 

savings and that he will request to borrow against that and use that to build the existing 

building. Once that is lumped back into debt service, (or what is to be paid out), that 

essentially equates out and adds that $1000 bottom line to the net operating income.  The 

property appraises at $5.5 million but the cost to remodel is $7.1 million.  The Housing 

Incentive Fund (HIF) loan with 25 yrs. will help with that.  He pointed out that North 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 5, 2013 

Page 5 of 7 

Dakota Century Code allows for these funds to be made available in order for a developer 

to “make the building nicer”.   

 

Commissioner Frank commented that constituents have come forward to present their 

position to this matter.  She asked Schuetzle if there are any requirements or 

commitments as to what they have to do under the contract for the property.  Schuetzle 

replied that under the contract he is not under any obligation but stated that he personally 

is obligated to abide as close as possible to what he said they wanted to do.  He reassured 

the Board that their commitment to low income housing has not budged at all and that is 

the real commitment in this project.  He stated that the project cannot get done without 

additional assistance.  He stated that the 5-year property tax exemption would add about 

$250,000 to the upfront costs.   

 

Commissioner Rohr commented that he was appointed to the committee for the junior 

high building sale.  He stated he recalls the request that no tax exemption would be 

sought and now stated some disappointment that this is now coming up for a tax 

exemption request.  He indicated that he has some reservations to the tax exemption 

request even though he feels Schuetzle has been up front with the situations he is dealing 

with.   

 

Commissioner Frank commented that she has a good feeling about the project as outlined 

by Schuetzle’s presentation.  Her main concern is that for the community.  There are two 

options:  Schuetzle can seek out the exemption or, with the type of contract he has, he can 

decide just to walk.  She pointed out that this is the third time this matter has come before 

the commission.  Based on the housing problems in the community she feels this is a 

project that should be reviewed as one of consideration on a “case-by-case basis”.  She 

stated that with all the projects that have come before this Board, given the history of this 

building, that she feels this project has potential.  The School Board had a opportunity at 

the last commission meeting to voice objection to the tax exemption request; however, 

they did not.   

 

Commissioner Tibke asked City Attorney Brown his opinion regarding the legal 

questions that were brought up earlier in this discussion.  Attorney Brown stated that if 

developer had an agreement with the School Board not to ask the City Commission for 

tax incentives, the City Commission was not part of that agreement and is not bound by 

that agreement.  He stated that as Commissioner Frank pointed out, the School Board had 

an opportunity to object to the request. However, they have chosen not to come forward.  

His opinion is that the Commission can grant or deny the request.  They can put 

conditions on the request.   

 

Commissioner Tibke questioned City Administrator Neubauer and Project Manager 

Fettig as to what they are experiencing with regard to costs related to various projects.  

Engineering Project Manager Fettig replied that they are seeing costs rising and for the 

most part are higher than the engineer’s estimates.  Commissioner Braun commented that 

he concurs with what Commissioner Frank spoke to in favor of the tax exemption and 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 5, 2013 

Page 6 of 7 

that he also recalls what Commissioner Rohr alluded to in that no tax incentives would be 

applied for when the building was sold.   

 

Commissioner Frank commented that this is an opportunity for the City Commission to 

control and provide some guarantees to the community as far as the development of the 

property.  Commissioner Rohr inquired if there are any timelines involved if the project 

does not get to where it would like to be?  Commissioner Frank referred to City Attorney 

Brown, (if the commission would approve the request), as to whether we could put the 

language in that the developer would have a certain time limit for construction to 

commence, or for the project to be completed, etc. Attorney Brown replied that the 

Commission can require any conditions on the granting of this exemption as they want - 

whether it is time, or specific details, all kinds of things that are in his plan could be part 

of the requirement for the granting of the exemption.   

 

Commissioner Frank also commented that based on Attorney Brown’s reply, is the 

Commission in a position to come up with the conditions if the exemption is granted?  

She recommended that Schuetzle come up with a timeline.  Schuetzle stated that they 

have a soft start date of March 15
th

 - that’s what was told to the subcontractors when the 

dollar amount was at the $5.8 million; however, 2-3 more weeks is more realistic due to 

the extra dollars that have to be obtained.  One other option is that the project is eligible 

for about $900,000 of state incentive funds through HIF and that would push the start 

date to May 1
st
.    He explained that one of the options was to delay construction until the 

fall of the year when perhaps building costs would go down.  Given that, he indicated that 

a timeline date may have to be moved to January 1, 2014.  Once it gets going it is 

estimated to be a 6-9 month construction period.  He stated that his contractor told him 

that incremental building would actually be more expensive because of tying up certain 

crews so that idea was abandoned.   

 

Commissioner Frank questioned Schuetzle as to whether at this time he was comfortable 

making a commitment that would be a contingency of this public support that the project 

will proceed as presented and that it will be reviewed and determined by administration 

what those contingencies will be?  Schuetzle stated that “Yes, that is why he put his 

testimony in writing and yes he will be 100% committed.”     

 

Commissioner Tibke commented that this is not the first situation of this nature 

referencing an RFP (up north) wherein they had a great proposal and they competed with 

other proposals wherein they had to cut back on their costs and they still requested 

exemptions.  In other words, it is not unusual that projects are put together and the costs 

change and then the Board has to reconsider.  In that case, that contract was with the City 

as compared to the current situation wherein the contract is not with the City.   

 

Wayne Papke, Mandan resident came forward and stated that there are legal contracts and 

there are ethical contracts.  Just because this is with a school contract, this is still a mutual 

contract with the taxpayers of North Dakota.  You are violating your ethical contract with 

the taxpayers.  He commented other points that did not make sense to him.   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of March 5, 2013 

Page 7 of 7 

Commissioner Frank stated this is the second time Schuetzle has come before the 

Commission.  Knowing that he is making the commitment to follow through with the 

project including air conditioning and green space, she requested Administrator Neubauer 

and Attorney Brown put into writing the requirements that need to be followed through 

with regarding the project.  Attorney Brown said the suggested motion would be to direct 

City staff to negotiate a tax incentive agreement with the developer and then that 

agreement would need to be presented to the Commission for consideration to grant a tax 

incentive at the next meeting.   

 

Commissioner Frank motioned to direct City staff to negotiate a tax incentive agreement 

with the developer to be presented to the Commission for consideration to grant a tax 

incentive at the next meeting.  Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.   

 

Commissioner Frank extended a thank you to the residents who came forward to speak 

on this matter.  She stated that it would be equally unethical to not consider a tax 

incentive exemption based on the fact that this matter has come back before this 

commission three times in the past.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: No; 

Commissioner Tibke:  Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  No.  The motion passed. 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1.         Consider Resolution approving Amended Engineer’s Report and Resolution 

Directing Advertisement for Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District No. 60, 

Project 2012-21 (McKenzie Drive SE).  Commissioner Frank moved to approve the  

Resolution approving the Amended Engineer’s Report and Resolution Directing 

Advertisement for Bids for Water & Sewer Improvement District No. 60, Project 2012-

21 (McKenzie Drive SE).  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke:  Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

K.          OTHER BUSINESS 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Tibke moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:39 p.m. Commissioner Frank 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed.  

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Request to change the zoning of Terra Vallee 6th Addition. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Request by Dennis Meyer for a change of zoning 
from various R7 (Single-Family Residential), R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) and RM 
(Multi-Family Residential) to the following:  
R7 (Single-Family Residential) Lots 2-12, Block 1; Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 2; Lots 2-9 
and 12-19, Block 3; Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 4. 
R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) Lots 1 & 13, Block 1; Lots 1 & 20, Block 2, Lot 1, Block 
3; Lots 1 & 20, Block 4. 
RM (Multi-Family Residential) Lots 10 & 11, Block 2; Lots 10 & 11, Block 3; Lots 10 & 
11, Block 4. 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission approved the zone change on February 25, 2013.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:   1. Office Report 
   2. Map 
   3. Ordinance 
                               
FISCAL IMPACT:   Minimal 
 
STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 
Attorney for his review. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: To approve the zone change for Terra Vallee 6th Addition  
 
 
 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 13, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Consider a change of zoning of Terra Vallee 6th  

Addition  

 

  

Public Hearing No. 1 & Ord. 
No. 5 

   



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013  
Subject: Terra Vallee 6th Addition zone change 
 

 
 

MANDAN PLANNING OFFICE REPORT 
March 13, 2013 

 
Applicant(s):  Dennis Meyer, Terra Vallee Inc. 
 
Owner(s):  same 
 
Requested Action:  Zone Change Approval 
 
Name of Subdivision:  Terra Vallee 6th Addition  
 
Legal Description:  Auditor’s Lots H, J and K 
 
Located:  northwest corner of 8th Avenue NW and 27th Street NW 
 
Parcel Acreage:  8.45 
 
Existing Land Use:  vacant 
 
Proposed Land Use: residential 
 
Adjacent Land Use: school and residential 
 
Existing Zoning: R7 (Single-Family Residential), R3.2 (Two-Family 

Residential) and RM (Multi-Family Residential) 
 
Proposed Zoning: R7 (Single-Family Residential), R3.2 (Two-Family 

Residential) and RM (Multi-Family Residential) 
 
Adjacent Zoning: R7 (Single-Family Residential), R3.2 (Two-Family 

Residential) and RM (Multi-Family Residential) 
 
Fee(s) Required: $250.00 Date Received:     February 8, 2013 
 
Adjacent Property Owner Notification: March 5, 2013  
 
Dates of Legal Notices:  March 8 & 15, 2013 
 
Recommendations:  The Planning Office recommends approval. 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013  
Subject: Terra Vallee 6th Addition zone change 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013  
Subject: Terra Vallee 6th Addition zone change 
 
  
 
 
                                                 ORDINANCE NO. 1143 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF 

ORDINANCE 1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES 
RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 
Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 
amended to read as follows:  
 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton 
County, North Dakota shall be excluded from R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) and RM 
(Multi-Family Residential)  and shall be included in the R7 (Single-Family Residential) 
zoning namely, 

 
Lots 2-12, Block 1; Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 2; Lots 2-9 and 12-19, 
Block 3; Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 4; of Terra Vallee 6th Addition of 
Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W, City of Mandan, Morton 
County, North Dakota 

 
The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota shall be excluded from R7 (Single-Family Residential) and RM 
(Multi-Family Residential)  and shall be included in the R3.2 (Single-Family 
Residential) zoning namely, 

 
Lots 1 & 13, Block 1; Lots 1 & 20, Block 2; Lot 1, Block 3; Lots 1 & 20, Block 4;  
of Terra Vallee 6th Addition of Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W,  City of 
Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota 
 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, 
North Dakota shall be excluded from R7 (Single-Family Residential) and R3.2 (Two-
Family Residential) and shall be included in the RM (Multi-Family Residential) zoning 
namely, 
  

Lots 10 & 11, Block 2; Lots 10 & 11, Block 3; Lots 10 & 11, Block 4; of Terra 
Vallee 6th Addition of Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W, City of Mandan, 
Morton County, North Dakota 

  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013  
Subject: Terra Vallee 6th Addition zone change 
 
and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized 
and directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in 
accordance with this section.   
 

     __ 
President, Board of City Commissioners 

 
 
 
Attest: 
 
         
City Administrator 
 
 
 
Public Hearing:   March 19, 2013___ 
First Consideration:   March 19, 2013___  
Second Consideration 
and Final Reading:                         April 2, 2013_  ___  
Publication Date:   April 26, 2013 ____  
Recording Date:                              ____  
 
 



LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT 
NORTH DAKOTA OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

I Consent No. 2 

'\~1~}'fr~f~~- .'·' 
LICENSING SECTION 
SFN 17926 (10/2012) 

Type: 0Local Permit * 0 Charity Local Permit 
Permit Number 

2013-18 -Name of Organization Date(s) Authorized (Read instruction 2) 
National Multiple Sclerosis Societv 

Contact Person Business Phone Number 4/1/2013 to 5/1/2013 
Daniel little (701) 663-0313 Beginning Ending 

Mailing Address City I State Zip Code 
107 6 Avenue Nw Mandan ND 58554-0000 

Site Name Site Address 
Vision Source Mandan 107 6 Avenue Nw 

City State County 

Mandan ND 
I ZIP Code 

58554-00( Morton 
Check the Game(s) Authorized: ~ Poker, Twenty-one, and Padd!ewheels may be Conducted only by a Charity Local Permit. 

QBingo 0Raffie D Calendar Raffle D Sports Pool D Poker" D Twenty-one• D Paddlewheels' 

Restriction: 

Requirement: For a "Charity Local Permit," the organization must file a "Report on a Charity Local Permit" with the city or county auditor .arut Office of 
Attorney General within 30 days of the event. 

Date Signa~ Printed Name of City or County Auditor Auditor Telephone Number 

2/28/2013 
~f 0JCity ;;;_, ~7: )d~tor 

Jay Gruebele (701) 667-3250 

Please see the instructions on..u e ~side of thiS form on how to complete the Permit. 
For a raffle or calendar raffle, read "Information Required to be Preprinted on a Standard Raffle Ticket" below. 

---------------------~~ongthisli~--------------------------

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE PREPRINTED ON A STANDARD RAFFLE TICKET: 

1. Name of organization; 
2. Ticket number; 
3. Price of the ticket, including any discounted price; 
4. Prize, description of an optional prize selectable by a winning player, or option to convert a merchandise prize to a cash prize 

that is limited to the lesser of the value of the merchandise prize or four thousand dollars. However, if there is insufficient 
space on a ticket to list each minor prize that has a retail price not exceeding twenty dollars, an organization may state the 
total number of minor prizes and their total retail price; 

5. For a licensed organization, print "office of attorney general" and license number. For an organization that has a permit, print 
the authorizing city or county and permit number; 

6. A statement that a person is or is not required to be present at a drawing to win; 
7. Date and time of the drawing or drawings and, if the winning player is to be announced later, date and time of that 

announcement. For a calendar raffle, if the drawings are on a same day of the week or month. print the day and time of the 
drawing; 

8. Location and street address of the drawing; 
9. If a merchandise prize requires a title transfer involving the department of transportation, a statement that a winning player is 

or is not liable for sales or use tax; 
10. If a purchase of a ticket or winning prize is restricted to a person of minimum age, a statement that a person must be at least 

'_' _" years of age to buy a ticket, or win a prize; 
11. A statement that a purchase of the ticket is not a charitable donation; 
12. If a secondary prize is an unguaranteed cash or merchandise prize, a statement that the prize is not guaranteed to be won 

and odds of winning the prize based on numbers of chances; and 
13. If a prize is live beef or dairy cattle, horse, bison, sheep or pig, a statement that the winning player may convert the prize to a 

cash prize that is limited to the lesser of the market value of the animal or four thousand dollars. 



APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL PERMIT OR CHARITY LOCAL PERMIT 
OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9338 (9-2009) 

.fil'Local Permit 'D Charity Local Permit (one event per year) 

Date(s) of AcUvity 

04-01- )~ 
Business Phone Number 

701-(J;f_o3 '0313 
w nclan 

City State 

Check the Game(s) to be Conducted: ~ Poker, Twenty-one, and Paddlewheels may be Conducted only by a Charity Local Permit 

OBingo ~aftle ocalendar Raffle osports Pool D Poker. D Twenty-one. D Paddlewheels • 

DESCRIPTION AND RETAIL VALUE OF PRIZES TO BE AWARDED 

Game Type Description of Prize Retail Value of Game Type Description of Prize Retail Value of 
n-'--

Ra4~- -\in.'11e -1llcm Qu 1 I 1- L](l),I)\ if/lli) ' 
" 

Total: 

Does the o<gantzation presenily have a state gaming license~No 0 Yes - If "Yes," the organization Is not eligible for a local permit or charity local 
permit and should call the Office of Attorney General at 1-800-326-9240. 

Has the organization received a charity local permit from this or another city or county for the fiscal year July 1 lhrougft June 30? NNo 0 Yes - lf"Yes," 
the organization does not qualify for a local permit or charily local permit. 

Has the organization received a local perrnit from this or another city or county for !he fiscal year July 1 through June 30? ,,aNo D Yes - lf"Yes," 
indicate the total value of all prizes previously awarded:$ . This amount is part of the total prize fimff of $12,000 per year. 

Executive Official 



  CONSENT #3 
 

 
Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
PURPOSE 
To amend the Expenditure Budget for Fiscal Year 2012. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City of Mandan has funds that have expenditures exceeding their budgetary 
appropriations at year-end; however, the City has sufficient revenue collections, 
receivables, and/or existing cash balances available in those funds at December 
31, 2012 to offset these expenditures. The expenditures have already been 
approved by the Board; however, the formality to amend the Expenditure Budget 
is needed under NDCC 40-40-15. 
 
ATTACHMENT 
None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Fund       Total 
General      $266,519 
(The City’s State Aid Distribution revenue exceeded projections of which 30% is 
remitted quarterly to the Mandan Parks and Recreation District.) 
 
City Visitors’ Promotion    $16,356 
(The City’s 2% Occupancy Taxes exceeded projections of which 90% is remitted 
monthly to the Bismarck-Mandan Convention and Visitors Bureau.) 
 
 
 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 13, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Finance 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Greg Welch 
PRESENTER: Greg Welch 
SUBJECT: Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal 

Year 2012 

 

  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Expenditure budget amendments for fiscal year 2012 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Narcotics Task Force Asset   $152,140 
(The Metro Area Narcotics Task Force (MANTF) is a multiagency and 
multijurisdictional task force, including the Mandan Police Department. Revenues 
in this Fund are derived from asset forfeitures /seizures and restitution. On a 
periodic basis, the MANTF will allocate funds back to the agencies. The City 
records its share of these funds in the Police Equipment Reserve Fund. The 
Narcotics Task Force Asset Fund will also pay for expenditures not reimbursed by 
the Narcotics Task Force Grant. Due to the uncertainty of the activity in the 
Narcotics Task Force Asset Fund, an annual budget is not prepared. Existing cash 
was available in the Fund to pay for these expenditures.) 
 
Narcotics Task Force Grant-HIDTA  $14,571 
(The City received revenues for reimbursement of eligible expenditures.) 
 
BNSF Settlement     $596 
(Expenditures exceeded projections for Supplies/Repairs and Maintenance of 
Dykshoorn Park and Water Fountain. Existing cash was available in the Fund to 
pay for these expenditures.) 
 
Health and Safety     $68,413 
(Expenditures for Tree Removal Fees and Waterline/Sewerline Repairs as 
requested by property owners. These costs are assessed back to the benefiting 
property owners.) 
 
Refunding Improvement Bonds- 
 Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter    $198 
(Expenditures for Debt Service costs exceeded projections. Existing cash was 
available in the Fund to pay for these expenditures.) 
 
STAFF IMPACT 
None 
 
LEGAL REVIEW 
The Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2012 are needed to 
comply with NDCC 40-40-15. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2012. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2012. 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To have the Board of City Commissioners approve a “Fee for 
Service Agreement” between H.I.T. and the City of Mandan. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Many of the existing fire hydrants are in need of 
brushing and painting. Our plan is to have a set number of hydrants painted each year. We 
have nearly 800 hydrants and H.I.T. will be able to brush the loose material off, rust proof 
and paint the hydrant for $6.82 (a $.17 increase from 2013) each and will do 150-175 
year. We will supply the paint and brushes. This will be the 9th year of this arrangement 
of this arrangement and it has worked out very well at a nominal cost. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  “Fee for Service Agreement” 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   2012 we spent $1,349, including paint and supplies. This is a 
budgeted line item in the General Fund. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:    n/a 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend we enter into the above mention agreement. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the “2013 Fee for Service Agreement” 
between H.I.T. and the City of Mandan for the painting of fire hydrants. 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 15, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Painting of Fire Hydrants 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Painting of Fire Hydrants 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  
To request the transfer of unexpended funds from the Information Technology 
Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget to purchase a server rack mounting 
system, UPS battery backup, and additional funds needed for a new Email 
Exchange Server, software, and licensing.      
 
A transfer of unexpended funds is also requested from the Police Department 
2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget for the purchase of a new Video server and 
Digital Ally software for cataloging and storing in-car videos. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   
1) The approved 2013 budgeted amount for a new Email Exchange Server was based on a 
May 2012 quote of $16,508. There has been an increase in prices since May 2012 and a 
need to add a rack mounting system for the servers. 
 
2) It would be much more suitable to mount the City of Mandan's network servers in a 
rack configuration. This provides stability and reduces possible physical damage to the 
servers from being moved. The current City of Mandan Email Exchange Server and 
Mandan PD database are sitting on a flat board on top a series of milk crates in the server 
room.  
 
 3)  With a rack mounting system, the new Exchange Email Server and Mandan PD video 
server would be mounted there. There is also room for expansion for future server(s) if 
needed.  
 
 

MEETING DATE:    March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 14, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police/Information Technology 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS: Chief Dennis Bullinger/Lt. Chris Miller 
PRESENTERS: Chief Dennis Bullinger/Lt. Chris Miller 
SUBJECT: Transfer of unexpended funds from the Police/ 

Information Technology Department 2012 Budget 
to the 2013 Budget. 

 

  

Consent No. 5 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Transfer of unexpended funds from the Police/Information Technology 
Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
Page 2 of 3 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

• Existing Email Exchange Server in server room 
• Proposed server rack system with new Email Exchange & Video servers 

 

                
Current Email Exchange Server and        Sample Server Enclosure with 
   Mandan PD Database Server      Keyboard & Monitor Configuration 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
1) Purchase price and installation of the new Email Exchange server, Exchange software 
and licensing, Rack mounting system, and 5 year warranty is $26,126.   
 
According to Finance Director Welch, the funding for the Exchange Server and Rack 
Enclosure would come from the transfer of $9,618 of unexpended funds from the 
Information Technology Department 2012 Budget.  
 
2) Purchase of the Mandan PD Video Server is $5,021 and Digital Ally Software is 
$1,605. The total cost to replace the video server and software is $6,626.  
 
According to Finance Director Welch, the funding for new Video Server and software 
would come from the transfer of $6,626 of unexpended funds from the Police Department 
2012 Budget.  
 
All quotes were provided via a ND State Bid hardware/software provider excluding the 
$1,605 for Video Manager software available from Digital Ally.  
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Transfer of unexpended funds from the Police/Information Technology 
Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
Page 3 of 3 
 
STAFF IMPACT:   
1) Email is a vital part of almost all city employees' daily operations. The new system will 
be suitable for at least 5 to 7 years, possibly longer with quality maintenance. 
 
2) There is a potential to use the older server as a backup point for other server's data, 
email, or both. We are currently spending approximately $1,100 per month for offsite 
storage of backup files. By using the older server as a backup point, the monthly costs 
currently paid may be reduced.       
 
3) The Mandan Police Department has been using in-car video in all of their patrol units 
for several years. The use of in-car video has been important for documenting evidence in 
traffic stops and crime scenes. An up to date server is required to install the newer version 
of Video Manager software from Digital Ally.  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
None required. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
To approve the transfer of unexpended funds from the Police/Information Technology 
Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget: 

• Police Department = $6,626 
• Information Technology Department = $9,618 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
Move to approve the transfer of unexpended funds from the Police/Information 
Technology Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget: 

• Police Department = $6,626 
• Information Technology Department = $9,618 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  
To request the transfer of unexpended funds from the Wastewater Treatment Plant 2012 
Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  

1.) The WWTP had $19,638 remaining in the 2012 Budget for General Construction  
(601-659-62210); this money was to fence the WWTP property.  City Attorney 
Malcolm Brown is working with Toman Engineering to determine the WWTP 
Boundaries.  Once the boundaries are determined we would like to fence in the 
property.  I request the transfer of $19,638 for fencing from the 2012 Budget to 
the 2013 Budget for General Construction (601-659-62210). 
 

2.) In the 2012 Budget, the WWTP had $3,000 in Engineering Fees (601-659-52114) 
to have the property surveyed once the boundaries were determined.  I request the 
transfer of $3,000 from the 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget for Engineering Fees  
(601-659-52114) to have the property surveyed. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:   
None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
The total transfer of unexpended funds from the 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget would 
be $22,638. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  
None 
 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 12, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Wastewater Treatment Plant 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Steve Himmelspach, Superintendent WWTP 
PRESENTER: Steve Himmelspach 
SUBJECT: Transfer of unexpended funds from the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant 2012 Budget to the 
2013 Budget. 

 

  

       Consent Agenda #6   



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Transfer of unexpended funds from the Wastewater Treatment Plant 2012 
Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
Page 2 of 2 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:    
None required 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
To approve the transfer of unexpended funds of $22,638 from the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to approve the transfer of unexpended funds of $22,638 from the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget.  



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  
To request the transfer of unexpended funds from the Planning Department 2012 Budget 
to the 2013 Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
The Planning Department had $100,000 remaining in the 2012 Budget for the Mandan 
Comprehensive Plan that is being done.  No money has been paid to date. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   
None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The total transfer of unexpended funds from the Planning Department 2012 Budget to the 
2013 Budget would be $100,000. 
 
STAFF IMPACT: 
None 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: 
None required 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the transfer of unexpended funds of $100,000 from the Planning Department 
2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to approve the transfer of unexpended funds of $100,000 from the Planning 
Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget.   

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 13, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Transfer of unexpended funds from the Planning 

Department 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 

 

  

       Consent Agenda #7   



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: 
To request the transfer of unexpended funds from the Water Treatment Plant 2012 
Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 
The City of Mandan has a contract with AE2S for engineering fees of $2,286 in 
the Construction Phase and $2,840 to cover Post Construction and Warranty 
Phase for the Southside Reservoir Project. We also have contracts for $562 in the 
Instrument and Control Phase and $66,168 for the Post Construction and 
Warranty Phase for the Residual Management Facility Project. A total amount of 
$71,856 for all Phases remains. Due to the SRF loan closeout for these Projects 
the funding will now need to come from the City of Mandan’s Water and Sewer 
Utility Fund therefore I would like to transfer $62,204 in unexpended funds from 
the Water Treatment Plant 2012 budget to the 2013 Budget. The remaining 
$9,652 is already built into the existing Utility rates. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The total transfer of unexpended funds from the 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget would 
be $62,204. 
 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 13, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Water Treatment Plant 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Duane Friesz, WTP Superintendent 
PRESENTER: Duane Friesz, WTP Superintendent 
SUBJECT: Transfer of unexpended funds from the 

Water Treatment Plant 2012 Budget to the 
2013 Budget.  

 

  

 Consent Agenda #8 
      



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Transfer of unexpended funds from the Water Treatment Plant 2012 Budget to 
the 2013 Budget. 
Page 2 of 2 
 
STAFF IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: 
All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for review  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the transfer of unexpended funds of $62,204 from the Water Treatment Plant 
2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
I move to approve the transfer of unexpended funds of $62,204 from the Water 
Treatment Plant 2012 Budget to the 2013 Budget. 
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To finalize and accept completion of projects for Lincoln 
Ridge 5th  (Project # 2009-12), Keidel’s South Heart Terrace (Project # 2012-03) and 
Meadow Ridge 1st & 2nd  (Project # 2012-05).  

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Our office received letters from Toman 
Engineering requesting we bring these projects to the commission for finalization and 
acceptance of these projects.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Letters of completion    
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  NA 
 
STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 
review. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the finalization and acceptance of completed 
projects for Lincoln Ridge 5th  (Project # 2009-12), Keidel’s South Heart Terrace (Project 
# 2012-03) and Meadow Ridge 1st & 2nd  (Project # 2012-05). 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   I move to finalize and accept the completion of projects for 
Lincoln Ridge 5th  (Project # 2009-12), Keidel’s South Heart Terrace (Project # 2012-03) 
and Meadow Ridge 1st & 2nd  (Project # 2012-05). 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 14, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Consider finalization and acceptance of completed 

projects for Lincoln Ridge 5th  (Project # 2009-12), 
Keidel’s South Heart Terrace (Project # 2012-03) 
and Meadow Ridge 1st & 2nd  (Project # 2012-05). 
 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 9  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider finalization and acceptance of completed projects for Lincoln Ridge 5th  

(Project # 2009-12), Keidel’s South Heart Terrace (Project # 2012-03) and Meadow 
Ridge 1st & 2nd  (Project # 2012-05). 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 
 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider finalization and acceptance of completed projects for Lincoln Ridge 5th  

(Project # 2009-12), Keidel’s South Heart Terrace (Project # 2012-03) and Meadow 
Ridge 1st & 2nd  (Project # 2012-05). 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 
 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider finalization and acceptance of completed projects for Lincoln Ridge 5th  

(Project # 2009-12), Keidel’s South Heart Terrace (Project # 2012-03) and Meadow 
Ridge 1st & 2nd  (Project # 2012-05). 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 
 
 

 



   
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider transferring funds from the 2012 budget to the 
2013 budget for approved Growth Fund economic development activities and business 
development operations. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Included in the FY2012 budget for the Growth 
Fund was funding allotted to certain projects that had received Growth Fund Committee 
and City Commission approval. Payment of the funds is pending completion of the 
projects. I would like to transfer the following amounts to the FY2013 budget to allow for 
completion of the following projects: 
 
SUBSIDY-OTHER (224.224.65118) 
 
Storefront Projects — $20,000  

• Commercial Properties (113 Third Ave NW) - $10,000 (not started, deadline of 
July 17, 2013) 

• Railway Credit Union (1006 E Main St) - $10,000 (completed in January, had 
been approved July 17, 2012) 
 

Retail and Restaurant Incentive - $5,809.50 
• Brea  - $2,059.50 (approved 1/17/12 for $6,187.50 to be provided in 12 monthly; 

4 monthly payments remained for 2013) 
• Destiny Screen Printing & Embroidery (dba Meriwether Gift & Trade) - $3,750 

(approved 7/17/12 for $4,500 to be provided in 12 monthly; 10 monthly payments 
remained for 2013) 

 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 15, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

Department 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 
PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 
SUBJECT: Growth Fund Budget Transfer 

 

  

Consent No. 10 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject:  Growth Fund Budget Transfer 
Page 2 of 2 
 
Business Development O&M section 
 
PRINTING (224.224.57113) TO ADVERTISING/PUBLIC RELATIONS 
(224.224.57110) - $9,500 

• Requesting to transfer $9,500 of unspent funds from printing projects not 
completed in 2012 due to time constraints to 2013. The purpose is for furthering 
the scope and duration of business development advertising that began in March. 
The budget transfer will allow for the campaign to continue longer, to include 
more media and to feature more business testimonials. Featured business people 
are describing how a Mandan location has contributed to their success and 
inviting other businesses to locate in Mandan. 

 
SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT (224.224.59215) - $1,000 

• Requesting a transfer from 2012 to 2013 For InDesign publication design and 
layout software not acquired last year as intended. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Finance Director Welch indicates the funding from 2012 is still 
available. Need to confirm. 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend transferring the amounts outlined from the 
FY2012 Budget balance to FY 2013 Budget. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the outlined budget transfers for the Growth 
Fund economic development activities and business development operations. 
 



Consent Agenda No. 11 

Board of City Commissioners 

CITY or Agenda Documentation 
MANDAN 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DA TE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

March 19, 2013 
March 15, 2013 
Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
Class A Liquor License Transfer 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider a liquor license transfer. 

BACKGROUND/ ALTERNATIVES: We have a request for a Class A Liquor License 
transfer from BKNP Inc (Round Up Bar & Grill) to Edgar Oliveira. Mr. Oliveira is in the 
process of purchasing the property effective April I, 2013. Due to the timing of 
Commission meetings (we will not meet again until April 1) the requested transfer is now 
before you. 

As Mr. Oliveira is not taking possession until April I, the approval of the transfer would 
be contingent upon Building and Fire Inspection and Mr. Oliveira supplying a copy of the 
purchase contract. 

ATTACHMENTS: Individual or Partnership Liquor License Application 

FISCAL IMPACT: n/a 

STAFF IMP ACT: n/a 

LEGAL REVIEW: n/a 

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend approving the transfer of the Class A Liquor 
License from BKNP Inc (Round Up Bar & Grill) to Edgar Oliveira, contingent upon 
appropriate Building and Fire Inspections and supplying a copy of the appropriate 
purchase contract. 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move approval of the transfer of the Class A Liquor License 
from BKNP Inc (Round Up Bar & Grill) to Edgar Oliveira, contingent upon appropriate 
Building and Fire Inspections and supplying a copy of the appropriate purchase contract. 



1. Type of License: 

Liquor 

Beer 

2. Duration of License: 

Individual or Partnership Liquor License Application 

On-Sale __ _ 

On-Sale __ _ 

Off-Sale __ _ 

Off-Sale __ _ 

Class: 0 C D E F WB MP DY (circle one) 

Class:& C D E F WB MP DY (circle one) 

Annual: (July 1, °2..e>l ~ to June 30, Lo 1'f ) oP. 
PartofYear:From \rc>L ,20_1_3_ to 201±_. ~(vr~1 .. ~ ~ 

,.,,-- 1 \"(. H/l,..y 
3. Are you applying for an Individual 1 ~or Partnership___ · · I 

4. If business is owned by an individual, give name, address, and date of birth of Owner: ___________ _ 

l'.%>bp.o b\ \uG\'e.A- 1 (,ll C\.'lt\ ':.\. \,.\v,,\ \AArl1>:J>d . 

5. If business is owned by a partnership give the name of the partnership and the names, addresses, and dates of birth 

of each member of the partnership. __ ---~--------------------------

6. Name of Individual who is to be in charge of the day to day operations and management of the licensed premises and 
will be responsible for complying with the municipal ordinances and state laws covering the operation of the premises: 

Address: H\ q;\\\ s.\ · N~ 
State: Np Age:_··· __ DOB:~. . Citizenship:-'1,_,J~'£A=""'-_,_ ____ _ 

If naturalized, give diJJ;e and place of naturalization: IC{'i: 3 )-\ 1 Nt--3~.u\ \ .S, 

List all other places of residence within the last 5 years: Li ,.;.)'l>r. 1 NP j $1,-..IA 9rw-MM G\-

7. Description of Licensed Premises: Address: 417- W \JV\\'-' C:.,,.\-.(2."°'-"'-i-

Legal Description: (Lot & Block): L<> I OL> \ 0 \b l "'<J<. QI D (also submit 
on an attached page a diagram of the physical layout of the licensed premises including, at a minimum: doors, storage 
areas, & areas where liquor/beer is purchased and consumed.) 

A;, 8. Ownership/Lease: If a licensed premise Is owned l;iy Applicant, provide date of purchase. __ '1_/_1 _J_L3 _____ _ 
(if licensed premise is under a contract for deed pr leased, attach .copy of exec.uted and dated contract or lease.) 

9. If application is being sought by anyone other than the owner of t)1e premise, attach a copy of the building lease. 

10. D~s Applicant certify that all property taxes have been paid to date on the licensed premises? 

Yes_V_ No __ (if property taxes are not paid, this application WILL NOT BE PROCESSED). 

11. Have any of the individuals in answer to Questions 3, 4, and 5 ever engaged in the sale or distribution of alcoholic 
beverages (as an owner, manager, or employee) at a location ~City of Mandan at any time prior to this 



application Yes:EIJli./No:_~,,_X~' _ (if yes, explain in detail on separate page, location, type of business, and dates 
of license or employment). 

12. Have any of the individuals identified in answer to Questions 3, 4, and 5 ever had a license of any kind (including 
alcoholic beverage license, other business license or motor vehicl~nse) suspended, revoked or non-renewed by any 
political subdivision, state or federal agency. Yes No_V_c (iiff Y Y•es, explain in detail on a separate page, listing the 
name of the individual, the time and place of cancellation, the authority which cancelled the license of any kind, including 
alcoholic beverage license, other business license, or motor vehicle license, and the reason for such cancellation. 

13. Have any of the individuals identified in answer to Questions 3, 4, an 5 ever been convicted of a violation of any 
law of the United States, or of any state or political subdivision, othe an minor traffic violations, (including reckless 
driving or driving under the influence). Yes No {If yes, explain the violation in detail on a 
separate page, giving the date(s), place(s), and crime for which convicted(both felonies & misdemeanors), the amount of 
fines and terms of sentence and the court in which convicted). 

14. Do any of the individuals named in answer to question 3, 4 or 5 have any interest whatsoever in any other liquor 
establishment, either wf}91esale or retail, within or outside the state of North Dakota. (include a right of inheritance by 
law or by will). Yes_V_NNco __ If yes, please explain in detail on a separate page. 0'-'-'N """- cl. ~<-;-,-

~~ \-t""-> C\.\1.11-1-
15. Does anyone other than the Individual or Partnership applying for this alcoholic beverage license or the business 
owning the premises have any right, estate, or interest in the l<i!ase h0,uilding, or furniture, fixtures or equipment, in 
the premises for which the license is requested? Yes No (If yes, explain in detail on a separate page, 
giving the names and addresses of any such person(s) and a statement of their interest in the premises, furniture, fixtures 
or equipment in the premises). 

16. Does the Individual or Partnership applying for this alcoholic beverage license have any agreement, contract, 
understanding or intention to have any agreement, contract or understanding, with any person, partnership, or 
corporation to obtain for any other person, partnership or corporation, or to transfer to any other person, pa nership 
or corporation the license for which this application is made or to obtain for any other person, partnershi r 
corporation, for any other purpose other than for the specified use of the applicant. Yes No: __ (if yes, explain 
in detail on a separate page, the name and address of such person, partnership or corporation and the conditions of 
agreement, contract or understanding.) 

17. List the occupations and employers of each of the individuals listed in answer to Questions 3, 4 and 5 during the last 
ten (10) years. (On a separate sheet of paper if necessary). €.\.l<.;"2-. D ,_, •6' UJo. - \l.e"""'M"" t:i p~\1' I- <oo« -\)11e,;Jrff 

'-""'W "'8L \'<"->\llJ.-<\.\qi_ 2001 - z_eo" 
18. Does the Individual or Partnership applying for this license, engage in any business other than that for which the j 
license is sought or intending to engage in any business o~n for the sale of alcoholic beverages under the license 
for which this application is made. Yes No (ff yes, explain, in detail on a separate page giving the 
type of business and identification of any and all owners.) 

19. List the names, addresses of at least 3 business references. -----,.---,---c-=,--------------
Too->< '9 0-.::-1<: "'- \.J '.> \=O"'"' 0:>S\"<-v i <-S <., "- '2..o (, ~ ·<, 

20. Does the building or structure in which the business is to be conducted meet all applicable state and local building, 
health and zoning regulations and requirements? Yes_ No __ Applicant must attach certifications of compliance 
from each state and/or local agency or departmfmt responsible fo,r building, health and zoning regulations.) 

W c \ '( C"\ - '-"-"' b-n,l.1.-1 W <,__ Ot-' ' \_. 
21. List all the names of individuals who are authorized to make purchases for the business at which the license is to be 
used and located. (Note: The individuals must submit their names, current address and social security numbers on the 
forms which will protect their rights of privacy, but allow the appropriate police department background checks to be 
done. If not attached, the application will be deemed incomplete.) 

c..Jc
0

,,,.. O\,~ ~\ ('<,,_ : ~ 6\\ q_ \\-i ~\ Nc.J W\Nl:)""3 ~'Q<,>'--( J 



22. List the names of all individuals who are authorized to sign chec~s used to pay the payroll and expenses of the 
business at which the license is to be used. (Note: These individuals must submit their names, current address and social 
security numbers an the forms which will protect their rights of privacy, but allow the appropriate police department 
background checks to be done. If not attached, the application will be deemed incomplete.) 



STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) 
I SS. 

COUNTY OF MORTON ) 

Affidavit of Application Completeness and Accuracy, 
Sworn Statement of Conditions of Licensure, 
And Agreement to Right of Entry of City Personnel 

I (We), E 00-.N<- O L-. v "- • (u\o-- and having 
been sworn and under oath, state that I (We) am (are) the named ( !::::::}Owner or( __ ) Partners, of the above named 
business or Partnership which hereby applies for the above referenced alcoholic beverage license in the City of Mandan, 
and I (we) do hereby certify that the above information is true and correct to the best of my (our) knowledge and 
beliefs. 

l(We) do further certify that said Individual or Partnership and employees will abide by the provisions of Chapter 12-01, 
12-02 and 12-03 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances and any amendments thereto, as well as all applicable laws of the 
State of North Dakota, and the United States Government and that said Owner/Partners, and its employees will not 
permit the violation of any law, rule or regulation on the premises at which the license is authorized. l(we) further 
certify that I (the Partnership) acknowledge that this license will only authorize the retail sale of liquor, including beer, 
wine and other spirits as defined by the North Dakota Century Code, and limited by this application, at the premises 
designated in this application and depicted on the attached diagram. 

I (We) do further certify and affirm on behalf of myself or the partnership and its employees that I (the partnership) will 
not sell or permit the sale of alcoholic beverages to a minor, incompetent person, or anyone who is under the influence 
or an habitual drunkard and that I will accept any penalty including, suspension or revocation of license for any violation 
of said prohibited sales. 

I (We) do further certify and affirm that the applicant or Partnership understand and acknowledge that any license 
granted under this application confers not property right to the applicant or licensee, and that said license will not be 
transferable except by specific authority of the Mandan Board of City Commissioners. 

I (We) do further certify and affirm that the applicant (partnership) and its employees do hereby consent to the entry of 
any city official (including administrative, building, zoning health and fire officials) and its police officers upon the 
premises described herein at any hours of the day or night and that they shall have free access to the described 
premises and every part thereof for the purpose of inspecting the premises and the records of this applicant relating to 
the operation of the premises, and purchase and sale of alcoholic beverages. I (We) further certify and a firm that I (the 
partnership), and its employees do hereby waive any and all rights that they may have under the Constitution of the 
United States and the State of North Dakota, relative to searches and seizures without issuance of a search warrant, and 
the Applicant does hereby agree that such immunities shall never be claimed by them, and that such entry, inspection, 
search and seizure maybe made at any time without a search warrant, which waiver of rights is acknowledged to be a 
condition of licensure. 

Dated at Mandan, North Dakota, on this \::S day of Nic.;U h 

Individual or Joint Ownership: 
By ·: -~~·2t:.::i)~~,V'<~-,~L.~-~c~;~L=·~\;~\_c~·~~!IA~-~---i#-'-""'"~...:::==-:::::-~~-._,--1. 

/ 

By: 
·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Partnership: 



INDIVIDUAL OR JOINT OWNERSHIP 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ) 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF MORTON ) 

Coc.,M t>L.1-.i~\lLA<-· And _____________________ _ 
Being first duly sworn, depose(s) and says that he/she is the individual(s) who executed the foregoing and above 
affidavit of application completeness and accuracy, sworn statement of licensure conditions and agreement of right to 
entry by city personnel, that he/she has read each question and statement contained therein and knows the knows that 
contents thereof to be true and accurate, and that he/she has furnished the answers set forth in said application, and 
that each one of said answers is true to the best of his/her knowledge. 

Dated this _~ry,__ __ day of \\hc:,&do 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this __ \._?-,~ __ day of "N~· f(' b 

otary ~e~ENZIE CLOOTEN 
Notary Public 

State of North Dakota 
My Commission Expires March 5, 2015 

PARTNERSHIP 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 
SS. 

COUNTY OF MORTON 

\~amp) 

.2o__ll 

Being first duly sworn, depose(s) and says that are the partners in the partnership identified herein, and who have 
executed the foregoing and above affidavit of application completeness and accuracy, sworn statement of licensure 
conditions and agreement of right of entry by city personnel, and that they have read each question and statement 
contained herein and know the contents thereof to be true and accurate, and that they have furnished the answers set 
forth in said application, and that each one of said answers is true to the best of his knowledge. 

Dated this --+1_3,___day of \\hr !.&Cb '20.\3._. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this _ __,\~·7_'")~_day of -~hh~\~w=C~C~b~---~·20 ____L2 

(Notary Seal) 
(Notary Stamp) 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a blind exemption for the year 2012.    

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Ms. Friesz has completed the necessary paperwork 

and meets all criteria, according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(22), to receive 

a blind exemption for the year 2012. 

 

The blind exemption exempts structure up to $160,000; therefore she should only be 

taxed on the land value.  Morton County tax statement shows she was taxed for $4,000 of 

the structure value. 

 

This parcel is also known as the Lots 5 & 6, Block 12, Helmsworth-McLean 1st Addition 

at 207 11
th

 Ave NE on Parcel #1272. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $71 for the year 2012. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the request by Ms. Friesz to receive a blind 

exemption for the year 2012. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I recommend a motion to approve the request by Ms. Friesz to 

receive a blind exemption for the year 2012 by meeting all requirements according to 

North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(22). 

 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: February 20, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 

SUBJECT: Blind Exemption for Elsie Friesz 

 

  

Consent No. 12i  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Blind Exemption for Elsie Friesz 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Blind Exemption for Elsie Friesz 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Blind Exemption for Elsie Friesz 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a wheelchair exemption for the year 

2012.    

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Ms. Lipp has completed the necessary paperwork 

and meets all criteria, according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(20)(c), to 

receive a wheelchair exemption for the year 2012. 

 

The wheelchair exemption exempts structure up to $100,000; therefore she should only 

be taxed on the structure of $ 36,100 and on the land value of $15,500.  Morton County 

tax statement shows she was taxed for $85,800 of the structure value and $15,500 of land 

value. 

 

This parcel is also known as #9286, Lot 15, Blk 1, Plainview Hts. 3
rd

 Addition at 1012 

21
st
 St SE. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $879.98. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the request by Lynette Lipp to receive a 

wheelchair exemption for the year 2012. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I recommend a motion to approve the request by Lynette Lipp 

to receive a wheelchair exemption for the year 2012 by meeting all requirements 

according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(20) (c). 

 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: February 20, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 

SUBJECT: Wheelchair Exemption for Lynette Lipp 

 

 

  

Consent No. 12iia 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Wheelchair Exemption for Lynette Lipp 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Wheelchair Exemption for Lynette Lipp 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Wheelchair Exemption for Lynette Lipp 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a wheelchair exemption for the year 

2012.    

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Ms. Fetch has completed the necessary paperwork 

and meets all criteria, according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(20)(c), to 

receive a wheelchair exemption for the year 2012. 

 

The wheelchair exemption exempts structure up to $100,000; therefore she should only 

be taxed on the structure value of $30,700 and land value of $12,900.  Morton County tax 

statement shows she was taxed for $41,800 of the structure value and $12,900 of land 

value. 

 

This parcel is also known as #407, Lot 1, Blk 11, Developers West Acres 1
st
 Addition at 

4101 43
rd

 St NW. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $195.92. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the request by Wanda Fetch to receive a 

wheelchair exemption for the year 2012. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I recommend a motion to approve the request by Wanda Fetch 

to receive a wheelchair exemption for the year 2012 by meeting all requirements 

according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(20) (c). 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: February 20, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 

SUBJECT: Wheelchair Exemption for Wanda Fetch 

 

 

  

Consent No. 12iib  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Wheelchair Exemption for Wanda Fetch 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Wheelchair Exemption for Wanda Fetch 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Wheelchair Exemption for Wanda Fetch 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a wheelchair exemption for the year 

2012.    

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mr. Leingang has completed the necessary 

paperwork and meets all criteria, according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-

08(20)(c), to receive a wheelchair exemption for the year 2012. 

 

The wheelchair exemption exempts structure up to $100,000; therefore he should only be 

taxed on the structure value of $5,300 and land value of $5,900.  Morton County tax 

statement shows he was taxed for $9,300 of the structure value and $5,900 of land value. 

 

This parcel is also known as #1400 14, Lot 1, Unit 308, Blk 1, Dan’s Super Market 

Addition at 131 3
rd

 Ave SE #308. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $71. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the request by Leonard Leingang to receive a 

wheelchair exemption for the year 2012. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I recommend a motion to approve the request by Leonard 

Leingang to receive a wheelchair exemption for the year 2012 by meeting all 

requirements according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(20) (c). 

 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: February 20, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 

SUBJECT: Wheelchair Exemption for Leonard Leingang 

 

 

  

Consent No. 12iic 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject:  Wheelchair Exemption for Leonard Leingang 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject:  Wheelchair Exemption for Leonard Leingang 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject:  Wheelchair Exemption for Leonard Leingang 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To consider a 100% Homestead Credit exemption for the 

year 2012 due to meeting all criteria.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Mr. Wanner meets all qualifications according to 

the guidelines established by the State for a 100% exemption through the Homestead 

Credit program. 

 

This parcel is also known as Lot 8, Block 3, Don’s Addition at 302 10
th

 Ave NW on 

Parcel #760. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $2056.  Please note that this amount is reimbursed by 

the State and the City is not actually losing any revenue. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of the requested 100% Homestead Credit exemption 

for the year 2012. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I recommend a motion to approve the request by Mr. Wanner 

to receive a 100% Homestead Credit exemption for the year 2012 due to meeting all 

criteria according to the guidelines established through the State. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: March 4, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 

SUBJECT: Homestead Credit Exemption for Allen Wanner 

 

  

Consent No. 12iii 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 19, 2013 

Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Allen Wanner 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 19, 2013 

Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Allen Wanner 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 19, 2013 

Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Allen Wanner 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To consider an exemption for new construction of a 

residential structure for the year 2012. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Mr. Schmidt qualifies for an exemption of the 

first $75,000 of structure value on a new condo.   

 

This parcel is also known as Lot 4, Unit 1, Block 1, Koch’s Lakewood Villas Addition at 

2502 Nash Lane SE, Unit 1 on Parcel #10902. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $ 1,361 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of the requested exemption for the first $75,000 of 

structure value for the year 2012 on a newly constructed condo due to all qualifications 

being met. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I recommend a motion to approve the request by Mr. Schmidt 

for an exemption of the first $75,000 of structure value for the year 2012 on a newly 

constructed condo due to all qualifications being met. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: March 11, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 

SUBJECT: 2-Year Exemption for Louis Schmidt 

 

  

Consent No. 12iva 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 19, 2013 

Subject:  2-Year Exemption for Louis Schmidt 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 19, 2013 

Subject:  2-Year Exemption for Louis Schmidt 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To consider an exemption for new construction of a 

residential structure for the year 2012. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Mr. Stoner qualifies for an exemption of the 

second $75,000 of structure value at 90% completion on a new single family dwelling.  

 

This parcel is also known as Lot 5, Block 1, Lakewood Harbor 4th Addition at 4204 

South Bay Dr. SE on Parcel #10186. 

 

The City of Mandan computer has the exemption correct, but Morton County data does 

not reflect this exemption properly.  The building value to be taxed should be $65,900 

plus land value of $37,400.  Morton County tax statement shows building value being 

taxed at $81,600 plus land value of $37,400.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $ 278.50 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of the requested exemption for the second $75,000 of 

structure value at 90% completion for the year 2012 on a newly constructed single family 

dwelling due to all qualifications being met. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I recommend a motion to approve the request by Mr. Stoner 

for an exemption of the second $75,000 of structure value at 90% completion for the year 

2012 on a newly constructed single family dwelling due to all qualifications being met  

MEETING  DATE: March 19, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: February 20, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 

SUBJECT: 2-Year Exemption for Kurt Stoner 

 

  

Consent No. 12ivb 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 19, 2013 

Subject:  2-Year Exemption for Kurt Stoner 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 19, 2013 

Subject:  2-Year Exemption for Kurt Stoner 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  March 19, 2013 

Subject:  2-Year Exemption for Kurt Stoner 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To consider an exemption for new construction of a 

residential structure for the year 2012. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Mr. Ronholdt qualifies for an exemption of the 

second $75,000 of structure value at 90% completion on a new single family dwelling.  

 

This parcel is also known as Lot 16, Block 3, Lakewood 2nd Addition at 3309 Bay Shore 

Bend SE on Parcel #9847. 

 

The City of Mandan computer has the exemption correct, but Morton County data does 

not reflect this exemption properly.  The building value to be taxed should be $81,600 

plus land value of $56,900.  Morton County tax statement shows building value being 

taxed at $99,000 plus land value of $56,900.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $ 35.89 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of the requested exemption for the second $75,000 of 

structure value at 90% completion for the year 2012 on a newly constructed single family 

dwelling due to all qualifications being met. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I recommend a motion to approve the request by Mr. 

Ronholdt for an exemption of the second $75,000 of structure value at 90% completion 

MEETING  DATE: March 19, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: February 20, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 

SUBJECT: 2-Year Exemption for Kent Ronholdt 

 

  

Consent No. 12ivc 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: 2-Year Exemption for Kent Ronholdt 

Page 2 of 4 

 

for the year 2012 on a newly constructed single family dwelling due to all qualifications 

being met. 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: 2-Year Exemption for Kent Ronholdt 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: 2-Year Exemption for Kent Ronholdt 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a reduction in the structure value for the 

2012 year for Ms. McIver’s property, due to assessment that was made as a street 

appraisal and final review. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #4525, E 70’ 

Lot 5, Block 90, N.P. 1
st
 Addition. 

 

Reason for abatement:  To lower the structure value for the 2012 year from $109,300 to 

$70,300.  After the final walk through of Ms. McIver’s property to determine accuracy of 

our data and conducting a market analysis, I have arrived at a true and full value of 

$75,500 for the 2012 year rather than $114,500, a difference in true and full value of 

$39,000.  

  

ATTACHMENTS:    Application for 2012, market analysis and data sheet. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $693. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to lower the true and full 

value for the 2012 year to $75,500 for Ms. McIver’s property. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve a reduction for Ms. McIver’s property in 

the 2012 year with a true and full value to $75,500. 

 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: March 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing/Bldg Inspections  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard L Barta 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta 

SUBJECT: Street Appraisal - Reduction in structure value for 

Kimberly McIver 

 

  

Consent No. 12v  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Street Appraisal - Reduction in structure value for Kimberly McIver 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Street Appraisal - Reduction in structure value for Kimberly McIver 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Street Appraisal - Reduction in structure value for Kimberly McIver 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 

Subject: Street Appraisal - Reduction in structure value for Kimberly McIver 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 



NEW BUSINESS #2 AND RESOLUTIONS #1 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
CITY OP 

MAND AX 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

March 19, 2013 
March 13, 2013 
Finance 
Greg Welch 
Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC 
Sale of $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series A. 

To award the sale of $1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series 
A for the purpose of refunding the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2006, 
Series B. 

BACKGROUND 
The refinancing of the old Bonds is necessary to take advantage of the lower 
interest rates with the sale of the new Bonds. The following special assessment 
districts are affected as a result of the refinancing: 

• Storm Sewer #27 
• Sanitary Sewer #29 
• Street #124 
• Street #129 
• Street #130 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Official Statement cover page 
• Official Bid Form 
• Refunding Summary 
• Debt Service Comparison 
• Resolution Awarding Sale 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The total Net Present Value Benefit (NPV) savings is estimated to be 
$175,904.31 or 10.502%. This savings is net of the issuance costs. A common 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Sale of $1 ,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. 
Page 2 of 2 

method to determine if the refunding is appropriate is that the savings, net of all 
issuance costs, should be at least 3% to 5% as a NPV percentage of the 
refunded bonds. 

The net savings from the refinancing will be passed on to the balances owed by 
the special assessment districts indicated above through lower interest rates 
effective April 1, 2013. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Steve Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, will prepare the legal opinion. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution Awarding Sale of $1 ,675,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series A. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution Awarding Sale of $1 ,675,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A. 



~ lssnUBcoli Elltry 011()< 

Thi• Doar,,,.111doa1fOI eo1rst//Mle an offer lo Sf!/11/tt Bonds ill any Srale or 01hu j11risdlc1/011 10 any pentJ11to111/rolrr If I• 1111/aw/11/ to mau mch offer /11 Sltch Stall or jurlsdkl/o/1. No dta/er, sole<ptnot~ or 

a11y ol/>tr {Jtl'$0tl hos b«11 OHlllorf:td 10 gf•,. any /1ifonno1l011 or to make Oll)I rqn:sf!11/oti011 othtr them il>oJe ca11alnttl /r<reln h1 cot•i«llon wllh tltt offtrlng of the Bor.U. mid If glwn or MDdt, -11 

Information or r<pnstJllallol1must110t bo re/ltd upon .. 

FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
(Dated March 19, 2013) 

CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

$1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A 

Bonds Dated: April I , 2013 Principal Due: May 1, as below 

Rated"_" by Moody's Investors Service 

Interest will be payable on May I and November l, commencing November 1, 2013. The Bonds will be 
issued as fully registered Bonds without coupons and, when issued, will be registered in the name of 
Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"). DTC will act as securities 
depository of the Bonds. Individual purchases may be made in book entry form only, in the principal 
amount of $5,000 and integral multiples thereof. Purchasers will not receive certificates representing 
their interest in the Bonds purchased. See ("Book Entry System" herein.) Starion Bond Services of 
Bismarck, North Dakota will serve as registrar. 

Year Amount Rate Yield CU SIP 

2014 $235,000 
2015 $225,000 
2016 $220,000 
2017 $215,000 
2018 $205,000 
2019 $200,000 
2020 $195,000 
2021 $180,000 

Bonds maturing in 2019 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption and prepaynient, at the option of 
the City on May l, 2018, and any date thereafter, in inverse order of maturities and by lot within any 
maturity, at par plus accrued interest. 

In the opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, the interest to be paid on the Bonds will not be 
includable in gross income of the recipient for United States or North Dakota income tax purposes (other 
than the privilege tax imposed on financial institutions by North Dakota Century Code, Chapter 57-
35.3). Interest on the Bonds will not be treated as a preference item in calculating the federal alternative 
minimum taxable income of individuals and corporations (see Tax-Exemption herein). The Bonds will 
be designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" under Section 265 (b)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986. 

DOUGHERTY & COMPANY LLC 

90 South Seventh Street, Suite 4300 
Minneapolis MN 55402-4108 
Telephone - 612/376-4000 



OFFICIAL BID FORM 

CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

$1,675,000 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of2013, Series A 

March 19, 2013 

Honorable Mayor, City Commission and City Officials 
City of Mandan 
Morton County, North Dakota 

HONORABLE MAYOR, CITY COMMISSION AND OFFICIALS: 

For the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds, Series A, dated April 1, 2013, we will pay you 
$ , plus accrued interest to the date of delivery for Bonds paying interest on 
November 1, 2013, and each May 1 and November l, thereafter, and maturing on May I as 
follows: 

Year Amount Rate 

2014 $235,000 
2015 $225,000 
2016 $220,000 
2017 $215,000 
2018 $205,000 
2019 $200,000 
2020 $195,000 
2021 $180,000 

This proposal is subject to the approving legal opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Attorney at Law, 
Bismarck, North Dakota. We understand that the said legal opinion will be provided to us 
without cost. 

This proposal is for prompt acceptance and for anticipated delivery of said Bonds within 30 days 
(anticipated delivery , 2013.) 

Respectfully, 

Account Manager 

Dougherty & Company LLC 

By:~~~~~~~~~~~~
David B. Juran, Executive Vice President 

FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES: 

Total Net Interest Cost $ ----
Net Effective Rate % 



The foregoing proposal is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the CITY OF MANDAN, 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, this 19th day of March, 2013. 

President 

ATTEST: 

City Administrator 

CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 



$1,675,000 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013 

Refunding of Series 2006B 

Refunding Summary 
Dated 04/01/2013 I Delivered 04/01/2013 

Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds 
City Funds 

Total Sources 

Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Current Refunding Fund 
Total Underwriter's Discount (1.250%) 
Costs of Issuance 

Total Uses 

Flow of Funds Detail 

State and Local Government Series (SLGS) rates for 
Date of OMP Candidates 

Current Refunding Escrow Solution Method 
Total Cost of Investments 
Total Draws 

Issues Refunded And Call Dates 

Mandan RIB 20068 

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 

$1,675,000.00 
35,000.00 

Sl ,710,000.00 

1,675,000.00 
20,937.50 
14,062.50 

Sl ,710,000.00 

Gross Funded 
$1,675,000.00 
$1,675,000.00 

5/01/2013 

Net PV Cashflow Savings @ l.684%(AIC) 2 10,904.31 
Total Cash contribution (35,000.00) 

l.!'l __ ct_P_r_es_en_t_V_a_lu_c_B_cn_c_fi_t~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-$-1~75 .,90'!l!_ 

Net PV Benefit I $1,675,000 Refunded Principal 
tNet PY Benefit I $ 1,675,000 Refunding Principal 

Bond Statistics 

Average Life 
Average Coupon 

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 
True Interest Cost (TIC) 
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 

Ref13Mandan RIB 06B prel I Ref 2006B I 218/2013 I 1:13 PM 

Dougherty & Company LLC 
Public Finance 

10.502% 
10.502% 

4.403 Years 
1.19 13922% 

1.4753065% 
1.1869898% 
1.4827427% 
1.6843417% 



$1,675,000 
City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013 

Refunding of Series 2006B 

Debt Service Comparison 

Date Total P+I 
05/0 1/2013 
05/0 1/2014 252,910.21 
05/0 1/201 5 240,475.00 
05/01/2016 234,125.00 
05/0 1/2017 227,475.00 
05/01/2018 215,540.00 
05/01/2019 208,387.50 
05/01/2020 200,887.50 
05/01/202 1 183,060.00 

Total $1,762,860.21 

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 

Gross PY Debt Service Savings 

Net PY Cashflow Savings @ l.684%(AIC) 

Total Cash contribution 
\ Net Present Value Benefit 

Net PY Benefit I $1 ,675,000 Refunded Principal 
, Net PY Benefit I $ 1,675,000 Refunding Principal 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date 
Refunding Delivery Date 

Ref13 Mandan RIB 068 prel I Ref2006B I 218/2013 I 1:13 PM 

Dougherty & Company LLC 
Public Finance 

Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings 

252,910.21 279,717.50 26,807.29 
240,475.00 27 1,055.00 30,580.00 
234,125.00 262,392.50 28,267.50 
227,475.00 253,730.00 26,255.00 
215,540.00 245,067.50 29,527.50 
208,387.50 236,352.50 27,965.00 
200,887.50 227,532.50 26,645.00 
183,060.00 2 13,712.50 30,652.50 

$1,762,860.21 $1,989,560.00 $226,699.79 

210,904.31 

210,904.31 

(35,000.00) 
$175,904.3 If 

10.502% 
.(0.502% 

4/01/2013 
4/01120 13 



Greg Welch 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg, 

Steven Vogelpohl <slv@slvlaw.net> 
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:04 PM 

Greg Welch 
Brown, Malcolm H.; Manstrom, Mike 
Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A and Series B 
FORM DRAFT - Resolution Awarding Sale, RIB 2013, Series A.pdf; FORM DRAFT -
Resolution Awarding Sale, RIB 2013, Series B.pdf 

Attached is a form of Resolution Awarding Sale for each of the above bond Series. The Resolutions would be 
considered for adoption at the Commission's March 19 meeting. 

I will revise and complete the Resolutions to reflect issue details upon being provided information on the 
purchase offers. 

Thank you for your assistance and please don't hesitate to contact me if you've any questions on the above. 

Steve 

1 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STA TE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

RESOLUTION AWARDING SALE 

WHEREAS, the Board of City Commissioners (the" Governing Body") of the City 
of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City") has authorized the private sale of the City's 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A , in principal amount of $1 ,675 ,000 
(the "Bonds" ) for the purpose of refunding the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 2006, Series B, having stated maturities in 2014 and thereafter; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has received an offer from Dougherty & 
Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, to purchase the Bonds (the "Offer"), 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Governing Body that the Offer of Dougherty 
& Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, is hereby accepted, which Offer is as 
follows: 

The Bonds are to be purchased at a purchase price of $ plus 
accrued interest and initially dated as of April 10, 2013 , and shall be issuable 
as book-entry bonds on the terms as set forth on Attachment 1 hereto. 

BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED that issuance of the Bonds shall be subject 
to the approving legal opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, Bismarck, North 
Dakota. 

Dated and adopted this 19th day of March, 2013. 

Attest: CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 

1 



The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on March 19, 2013 , as follows: 

Adoption moved by _________ Seconded by ________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye" --------------- ------------

"Nay" ----------------------------

Absent - ---------------------------

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolut ion adopted. 

2 



CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

A TT A CHM ENT 1 

$1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A 

THE BONDS 

DATED DATE: APRIL 10, 2013 DUE: MAY 1 , AS BELOW 

Bonds will be available in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 or any 
whole multiple thereof. Interest is payable each May 1 and November 1, commencing 
November 1, 2013. 

Year Due May 1 Rate 
2014 $235,000 __ % 
2015 225,000 
2016 220,000 
2017 215 ,000 
2018 205,000 
2019 200,000 
2020 195,000 
2021 180,000 

Bonds maturing in 2019 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption and prepayment , 
at the option of the City, on May 1, 2018 and any date thereafter, in inverse order of 
maturities and by lot within any maturity, at par plus accrued interest. 



NEW BUSINESS #3 AND RESOLUTIONS #2 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
CITY or 

MAND AX 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

March 19, 2013 
March 13, 2013 
Finance 
Greg Welch 
Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC 
Sale of $1,410,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series B. 

To award the sale of $1,410,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series 
B for the purpose of refunding the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2003, 
Series A. 

BACKGROUND 
The refinancing of the old Bonds is necessary to take advantage of the lower 
interest rates with the sale of the new Bonds. The following special assessment 
districts are affected as a result of the refinancing: 

• Sanitary Sewer #22 
• Street #96 
• Street #97 
• Street #100 
• Water and Sewer #40 
• Water and Sewer #41 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Official Statement cover page 
• Official Bid Form 
• Refunding Summary 
• Debt Service Comparison 
• Resolution Awarding Sale 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Sale of $1,410,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B. 
Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The total Net Present Value Benefit (NPV) savings is estimated to be $73,632.57 
or 5.222%. This savings is net of the issuance costs. A common method to 
determine if the refunding is appropriate is that the savings, net of all issuance 
costs, should be at least 3% to 5% as a NPV percentage of the refunded bonds. 

The net savings from the refinancing will be passed on to the balances owed by 
the special assessment districts indicated above through lower interest rates 
effective April 1, 2013. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Steve Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, will prepare the legal opinion. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution Awarding Sale of $1,410,000 Refunding Improvement 
Bonds of 2013, Series B. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution Awarding Sale of $1,410,000 Refunding 
Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B. 



Nm lss11•/Book E111ry Only 

711is DocHmt1ll dou no/ C011$1//•t1 '"' offer to #II IM Bo,,ds 111 any Slat• °' other jurisxftctlon to a11y fW""'' to ""°"' It Is omktwfir/ to makit SHCh offer t11 ••ch Slall or jurudJctlon. No dtaler, Jt1lesptnoi4 or 

ml)' olMr fW""'' has btt11 t1111hor/zed to give any lrifonnation or 10 mak a11y rrprsst11tatlon ot"'1 t/1t111 tho# <0tllai11•d Mre/11 /11 <0nn«l/0t1 with t/N o!Jufng of r/N 8011ds, a11d If gfvc11or 1"""', SllCh 

111/ormotlo" or 1Ypns.11/at/011 must not ff rt/ltd 11po11.. 

FINAL OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
(Dated March 19, 2013) 

CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

$1,410,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B 

Bonds Dated: April 1, 2013 Principal Due: May 1, as below 

Rated"_" by Moody's Investors Service 

Interest will be payable on May 1 and November 1, commencing November 1, 2013. The Bonds will be 
issued as fully registered Bonds without coupons and, when issued, will be registered in the name of 
Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"). DTC will act as securities 
depository of the Bonds. Individual purchases may be made in book entry form only, in the principal 
amount of $5,000 and integral multiples thereof. Purchasers will not receive certificates representing 
their interest in the Bonds purchased. See ("Book Entry System" herein.) Starion Bond Services of 
Bismarck, North Dakota will serve as registrar. 

Amount CU SIP 

2014 $305,000 
2015 $295,000 
2016 $280,000 
2017 $270,000 
2018 $260,000 

These Bonds are non-callable. 

In the opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, the interest to be paid on the Bonds will not be 
includable in gross income of the recipient for United States or North Dakota income tax purposes (other 
than the privilege tax imposed on financial institutions by North Dakota Century Code, Chapter 57-
35.3). Interest on the Bonds will not be treated as a preference item in calculating the federal alternative 
minimum taxable income of individuals and corporations (see Tax-Exemption herein). The Bonds will 
NOT be designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" under Section 265 (b)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986. 

DOUGHERTY & COMPANY LLC 

90 South Seventh Street, Suite 4300 
Minneapolis MN 55402-4108 
Telephone-612/376-4000 



OFFICIAL BID FORM 

CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

$1,410,000 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of2013, Series B 

March 19, 2013 

Honorable Mayor, City Commission and City Officials 
City of Mandan 
Morton County, North Dakota 

HONORABLE MAYOR, CITY COMMISSION AND OFFICIALS: 

For the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds, Series B, dated April 1, 2013, we will pay you 
$ , plus accrued interest to the date of delivery for Bonds paying interest on 
November 1, 2013, and each May 1 and November 1, thereafter, and maturing on May 1 as 
follows: 

Year Amount Rate 

2014 $305,000 
2015 $295,000 
2016 $280,000 
2017 $270,000 
2018 $260,000 

Thls proposal is subject to the approving legal opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Attorney at Law, 
Bismarck, North Dakota. We understand that the said legal opinion will be provided to us 
without cost. 

This proposal is for prompt acceptance and for anticipated delivery of said Bonds within 30 days 
(anticipated delivery , 2013.) 

Respectfully, 

Account Manager 
FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES: 

Dougherty & Company LLC Total Net Interest Cost $ ___ _ 

Net Effective Rate % 
By: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~-

David B. Juran, Executive Vice President 



The foregoing proposal is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the CITY OF MANDAN, 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, this 19th day of March, 2013. 

President 

ATIEST: 

City Administrator 

CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 



$1,410,000 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013 

Refunding of Series 2003A 

Refunding Summary 
Dated 04/01/20131 Delivered 04/01/2013 

Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds 

Total Sources 

Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Current Refunding Fund 
Total Underwriter's Discount (1.250%) 
Costs oflssuance 

Total Uses 

Flow of Funds Detail 

State and Local Government Series (SLGS) rates for 
Date ofOMP Candidates 

Current Refunding Escrow Solution Method 
Total Cost of Investments 
Total Draws 

Issues Refunded And Call Dates 

Mandan RIB 2003A 

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 

$1,410,000.00 

$1,410,000.00 

1,380,000.00 
17,625.00 
12,375.00 

$1,410,000.00 

Gross Funded 
$1 ,380,000.00 
$1,380,000.00 

5/01/2013 

Net PY Cashflow Saving~s,.,.@~l_.8_34_o/c_o(~AI_C~>~--------------------------=--7~3,,_6_32_.5_7 
..]'Jet Present Value Benefitl $73,632.57( 

Net PY Benefit / $ 1,380,000 Refunded Principal 
t Net PY Benefit I $1,410,000 Refunding Principal 

Bond Statistics 

Average Life 
Average Coupon 

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 
True Interest Cost (TIC) 
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 

Ref13 Mandan RIB 03A pre! I Ref 2003A I 21 812013 I 1: 13 PM 

Dougherty & Company LLC 
Public Finance 

5.336% 
J 222%j 

3.002 Years 
1.1011223% 

1.5175428% 
1.0993792% 
1.5284660% 
1.8343 105% 



$1,410,000 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 

Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013 

Refunding of Series 2003A 

Debt Service Comparison 

Date Total P+I 
05/0 1/2013 
05/01/2014 319,885.00 
05/01/2015 306,910.00 
05/01/2016 289,550.00 
05/01/2017 276,750.00 
05/01/2018 263,510.00 

Total $1,456,605.00 

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 

Net PY Cashflow Savings @ l.834%(AIC) 

Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings 

319,885.00 335,952.50 16,067.50 
306,910.00 320,977.50 14,067.50 
289,550.00 305,897.50 16,347.50 
276,750.00 290,722.50 13,972.50 
263,510.00 280,462.50 16,952.50 

$1,456,605.00 $1,534,012.50 $77,407.50 

73,632.57 

\.._N_e_t P_re_s_en_t _V_al_ue_B_e_ne_fi .... 1, _ _ ____ _______ ___________ ____ _ $73,632.57 

Net PY Benefit I $1,380,000 Refunded Principal 
, Net PY Benefit I $1,410,000 Refunding Principal 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date 
Refunding Delivery Date 

Ref13 Mandan RIB 03A prel I Ref 2003A I 21 812013 I 1:13 PM 

Dougherty & Company LLC 
Public Finance 

5.336% 
5.222% 

4/01/2013 
4/01/2013 



Greg Welch 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg, 

Steven Vogelpohl <slv@slvlaw.net> 
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:04 PM 
Greg Welch 
Brown, Malcolm H.; Manstrom, Mike 
Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A and Series B 
FORM DRAFT - Resolution Awarding Sale, RIB 2013, Series A.pdf; FORM DRAFT -

Resolution Awarding Sale, RIB 2013, Series B.pdf 

Attached is a form of Resolution Awarding Sale for each of the above bond Series. The Resolutions would be 
considered for adoption at the Commission's March 19 meeting. 

I will revise and complete the Resolutions to reflect issue details upon being provided information on the 
purchase offers. 

Thank you for your assistance and please don't hesitate to contact me if you've any questions on the above. 

Steve 

1 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

RESOLUTION AWARDING SALE 

WHEREAS, the Board of City Commissioners (the" Governing Body") of the City 
of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City") has authorized the private sale of the City's 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013 , Series B, in principal amount of $1 ,410,000 
(the "Bonds") for the purpose of refunding the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 2003 , Series A, having stated maturities in 2014 and thereafter; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has received an off er from Dougherty & 
Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, to purchase the Bonds (the" Offer"), 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Governing Body that the Offer of Dougherty 
& Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, is hereby accepted, which Offer is as 
follows: 

The Bonds are to be purchased at a purchase price of $ plus 
accrued interest and initially dated as of April 1 0, 2013, and shall be issuable 
as book-entry bonds on the terms as set forth on Attachment 1 hereto. 

BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED that issuance of the Bonds shall be subject 
to the approving legal opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, Bismarck, North 
Dakota. 

Dated and adopted this 19th day of March, 2013 . 

Attest: CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 

1 



The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on March 19, 2013, as follows: 

Adoption moved by _________ Seconded by ________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye"---------------------------

"Nay" ----------------------------

Absent ----------------------------
and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

2 



CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

ATTACHMENT 1 

$1,410,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B 

THE BONDS 

DATED DATE: APRIL 10, 2013 DUE: MAY 1 , AS BELOW 

Bonds will be available in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 or any 
whole multiple thereof. Interest is payable each May 1 and November 1, commencing 
November 1, 2013. 

Year Due May 1 Rate 
2014 $305,000 __ % 
2015 295,000 
2016 280,000 
2017 270,000 
2018 260,000 

The Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. 



  
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize the installation of water and sewer for the 
development of the subject area. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Heart Ridge 2nd Addition plat is located north of 19th 
Street SE.  The proposed utilities only serve the developer of the benefiting land; therefore, this 
is being paid for under a 3-way agreement.  A letter of credit has been secured for the project.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:   1. letter of request 
   2. letter of credit 
   3. 3 way agreement 
                                       4. Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Authorizing             
                                           Execution of 3-way Agreement  
    
FISCAL IMPACT:   The entire cost of the project is being paid by the developer as part of the 
3 way agreement.    
 
STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 
his review.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the authorization to move forward with this 
project. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to authorize the execution of the 3-way agreement for the 
construction of the subject project. 
 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 14, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 
SUBJECT: Consider approving the plans and specifications 

and authorizing the execution of a 3-way 
agreement for the installation of water & sewer in 
Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
 

 

  

New Business No. 4 & 
Resolution No. 6 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-
way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
Page 2 of 10 
 

 
 
  
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-
way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
Page 3 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-
way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
Page 4 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-
way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
Page 5 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-
way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
Page 6 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-
way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
Page 7 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-
way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
Page 8 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-
way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
Page 9 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-
way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Heart Ridge 2nd Addition. 
Page 10 of 10 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND 

SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 2013-02 
(Heart Ridge 2nd Addition) 

 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 
North Dakota, as follows: 
 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 
2013-02 serving Heart Ridge 2nd Addition in the City of Mandan, as presented by Lance 
Wachter, Wachter Development Inc., on behalf of themselves, are hereby approved, 
ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications for said project, in accordance with 
which said improvement project will be constructed, subject to any further modifications 
of the plans and specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and 
specifications shall be filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and 
open for public inspection.  The named streets within the subdivision to receive the 
improvements are: Ridge Drive SE, Plains Bend SE, 18th Street SE, Fields Court SE, and 
14th Street SE.                        
 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way 
agreement between the City of Mandan; the developer, Lance Wachter, Wachter 
Development Inc., and the developer's contractor, contingent upon the City's receipt of an 
irrevocable escrow account covering construction costs. 
 
 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 
 
           
      President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
Date of Passage:   March 19, 2013 
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To review and consider the City’s policy on any incentive for 
multi-family or high-density housing & New Single Family Home Exemption. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Informally since June 2010 and formally since 
February 2011, the City of Mandan has considered applications for a two-year 100% 
exemption for new construction of multi-family housing of 24 units or greater.  Note: 
This policy has been for projects outside of the Renaissance Zone. The benefit period for 
RZ projects is five years. 
 
Among rationale for the multi-family high density exemption policy when it began was to 
encourage greater investment on a fixed amount of land thereby increasing future 
property tax revenues per parcel while reducing the investment in street, water and sewer 
lines in terms of lineal feet. More recently, a benefit considered has been the need for 
affordable housing to accommodate the need for workforce as demanded by new and 
growing businesses in the region. 
 
Since the policy was adopted, four development groups have applied and been approved 
for the exemption. These comprise 10 buildings and 306 to 330 units. Additionally, there 
were two assisted living projects. Two to three of these approved projects have not yet 
begun construction, but must do so within 1 year of the original City Commission 
approval to receive the exemption. 
 
During working sessions held this fall, the City Commission and Growth Fund 
Committee determined that the consideration of any housing incentive policy was beyond 
the Growth Fund Committee’s core economic and business development focus. Also 
there was discussion by a commissioner about offering an incentive for any multi-family 
limited to the first $75,000 in value per unit for two years. If this were to occur, there 
could be many more applications from 4-, 8-, and 12-plexes or other smaller 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 15, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, Administrator 
SUBJECT: Multi-Family Housing Exemption Policy & New 

Single Family Home Exemption 

 

  

New Business No. 5  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject:  Multi-Family Housing Policy & New Single Family Home Exemption 
Page 2 of 3 
 
configurations. For this reason, it was determined that any housing incentive policy 
and/or applications be considered directly by the City Commission without prior review 
and recommendation by the Growth Fund Committee. 
 
An application has been received by the Assessing Department and is slated for public 
hearing before the Commission on Feb. 19. The Commission approved this request. 
 
Current Policy: 
Consider applications for a two-year 100% exemption for new construction of multi-
family housing of 24 units or greater 
 
Alternative Options (in no particular order) 
 
Option A: 
Consider applications for a two-year 100% exemption for new construction of multi-
family housing of 24 units or greater limited to the first $75,000 of value. 
 
Option B: 
Consider applications for a two-year 100% exemption for new construction of multi-
family housing of 4 units or greater limited the first $75,000 of value. 
 
Option C: 
Eliminate this exemption from consideration via a phased out approach.  Any 
applications received on or before June 30 will be considered for a 2 year 100% 
exemption. Those received between July 1, 2013 – December 31, 2013 would be 
considered for a 1 year exemption and no consideration for those applications received 
after December 31, 2013.  
 
Option D: 
Keep the current policy in place. If this were the decision, you may wish to add caveats to 
the exemption such as additional onsite parking requirements, green space and 
children’s play area. 
 
Option E: 
Keep the current policy in place, pending the outcome of SB 2314 which may affect the 
ability to provide the exemption. 
 
Current ordinance regarding new single family home/townhome/condo construction is to 
provide an exemption for two years on the first $75,000 of value. 
 
This has not been changed for many years. State law would provide an option for the City 
of Mandan to up that amount to $150,000.  Options available to consider would be: 
 

• Leave the exemption as is 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject:  Multi-Family Housing Policy & New Single Family Home Exemption 
Page 3 of 3 
 

• Eliminate the exemption 
• Adjust it from $75,000 higher or lower. 

 
With the strong housing market we are currently in, I would recommend leaving the 
exemption as is. 
 
We have had discussions with the Bismarck Mandan Board of REALTORS and their 
Board of Directors has decided to remain neutral on the exemption issue. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  unknown 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is advisable for the City Commission to determine how they 
would like to proceed on such applications, which in turn will provide investors with 
some degree of certainty on what to expect. 
 
My recommendation or preference on the multifamily housing exemption would be to 
leave it in place, but add conditions relative to additional parking requirements, green 
space and play areas. 
 
I would also recommend leaving the existing ordinance in place providing for the first 
$75,000 in value be exempt on new single family homes. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  



Greg Welch 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg, 

Steven Vogelpohl <slv@slvlaw.net> 
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:04 PM 
Greg Welch 
Brown, Malcolm H.; Manstrom, Mike 

~SoLvrlai/ls # I 

Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A and Series B 
FORM DRAFT - Resolution Awarding Sale, RIB 2013, Series A.pdf; FORM DRAFT -
Resolution Awarding Sale, RIB 2013, Series B.pdf 

Attached is a form of Resolution Awarding Sale for each of the above bond Series. The Resolutions would be 
considered for adoption at the Commission's March 19 meeting. 

I will revise and complete the Resolutions to reflect issue details upon being provided information on the 
purchase offers. 

Thank you for your assistance and please don't hesitate to contact me if you've any questions on the above. 

Steve 

1 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STA TE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

RESOLUTION AWARDING SALE 

WHEREAS, the Board of City Commissioners (the" Governing Body") of the City 
of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City") has authorized the private sale of the City's 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A, in principal amount of $1,675,000 
(the "Bonds") for the purpose of refunding the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 2006, Series B, having stated maturities in 2014 and thereafter; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has received an offer from Dougherty & 
Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, to purchase the Bonds (the "Offer"), 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Governing Body that the Offer of Dougherty 
& Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, is hereby accepted, which Offer is as 
follows: 

The Bonds are to be purchased at a purchase price of $ plus 
accrued interest and initially dated as of April 10, 2013, and shall be issuable 
as book-entry bonds on the terms as set forth on Attachment 1 hereto. 

BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED that issuance of the Bonds shall be subject 
to the approving legal opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, Bismarck, North 
Dakota. 

Dated and adopted this 19th day of March, 2013. 

Attest: CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 

1 



The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on March 19, 2013, as follows: 

Adoption moved by _________ Seconded by _________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye"----------------------------

"Nay11 -----------------------------

Absent ____________________________ _ 

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

2 



CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

ATTACHMENT 1 

$1,675,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A 

THE BONDS 

DATED DATE: APRIL 10, 2013 DUE: MAY 1 , AS BELOW 

Bonds will be available in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 or any 
whole multiple thereof. Interest is payable each May 1 and November 1, commencing 
November 1, 2013. 

Year Due May 1 Rate 
2014 $235,000 --% 
2015 225,000 
2016 220,000 
2017 215,000 
2018 205,000 
2019 200,000 
2020 195,000 
2021 180,000 

Bonds maturing in 2019 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption and prepayment, 
at the option of the City, on May 1, 2018 and any date thereafter, in inverse order of 
maturities and by lot within any maturity, at par plus accrued interest. 











Greg Welch 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg, 

Steven Vogelpohl <slv@slvlaw.net> 
Tuesday, March 12, 2013 12:04 PM 
Greg Welch 
Brown, Malcolm H.; Manstrom, Mike 
Mandan Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series A and Series B 
FORM DRAFT - Resolution Awarding Sale, RIB 2013, Series A.pdf; FORM DRAFT -
Resolution Awarding Sale, RIB 2013, Series B.pdf 

Attached is a form of Resolution Awarding Sale for each of the above bond Series. The Resolutions would be 
considered for adoption at the Commission's March 19 meeting. 

I will revise and complete the Resolutions to reflect issue details upon being provided information on the 
purchase offers. 

Thank you for your assistance and please don't hesitate to contact me if you've any questions on the above. 

Steve 

1 



CITY OF MANDAN 
COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

RESOLUTION AWARDING SALE 

WHEREAS, the Board of City Commissioners (the" Governing Body") of the City 
of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City") has authorized the private sale of the City's 
Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B, in principal amount of $1,410,000 
(the "Bonds") for the purpose of refunding the City's Refunding Improvement Bonds 
of 2003, Series A, having stated maturities in 2014 and thereafter; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has received an offer from Dougherty & 
Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, to purchase the Bonds (the "Offer"), 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Governing Body that the Offer of Dougherty 
& Company LLC, Minneapolis, Minnesota, is hereby accepted, which Offer is as 
follows: 

The Bonds are to be purchased at a purchase price of $ plus 
accrued interest and initially dated as of April 10, 2013, and shall be issuable 
as book-entry bonds on the terms as set forth on Attachment 1 hereto. 

BE IT HEREBY FURTHER RESOLVED that issuance of the Bonds shall be subject 
to the approving legal opinion of Steven L. Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, Bismarck, North 
Dakota. 

Dated and adopted this 19th day of March, 2013. 

Attest: CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SEAL) 

1 



The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on March 19, 2013, as follows: 

Adoption moved by _________ Seconded by _________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

nAyeu -----------------------------

"Nay"-----------------------------

Absent -----------------------------
and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

2 



CITY OF MANDAN 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

ATTACHMENT 1 

$1,410,000 Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013, Series B 

THE BONDS 

DATED DATE: APRIL 10, 2013 DUE: MAY 1 , AS BELOW 

Bonds will be available in fully registered form in the denominations of $5,000 or any 
whole multiple thereof. Interest is payable each May 1 and November 1, commencing 
November 1, 2013. 

Year Due May 1 Rate 
2014 $305,000 __ % 
2015 295,000 
2016 280,000 
2017 270,000 
2018 260,000 

The Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. 











RESOLUTIONS #3 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
CITY DI' 

MAND AX 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

March 19, 2013 
March 13, 2013 
Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 

SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

Greg Welch 
Duane Friesz, Water Treatment Plant 
Superintendent 
Resolution authorizing filing of application with 
the North Dakota Department of Health for a 
Loan under the Safe Drinking Water Act. 

To consider a Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North Dakota 
Department of Health for a Loan under the Safe Drinking Water Act. 

BACKGROUND 
The Mandan Water Treatment Facility Master Plan Update, completed in 2006, 
identified a 20-year Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) for the Facility. As the City 
continues to following the CIP recommendations to optimize the operation of the 
Facility the City is preparing to proceed with the next Project, which is the Phase 
II Optimization Project. This Project will address a number of Facility 
improvements, including recoating of basins, installation of new plate settlers in 
the pretreatment basin, replacement of filter valves, lime silo OSHA compliance 
modifications, instrumentation and control upgrades, chemical feed upgrades, 
and architectural improvements to address aging infrastructure. 

On February 5, 2013 the Board of City Commissioners approved to enter into an 
Agreement with Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services for 
engineering services for the Mandan Water Treatment Plant - Phase II 
Improvements Project. 

Construction will begin during the summer of 2013 and will be completed during 
the summer of 2014. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North Dakota 
Department of Health for a Loan under the Safe Drinking Water Act. 
Pa e 2 of 2 

To finance the Project, the City will apply for a Loan from the State Revolving 
Fund Program (SRF) through the North Dakota Public Finance Authority. The 
Loan will be for a period of 20 years at an interest rate of 2.5%, which includes a 
0.5% administrative fee. The Loan will be repaid from user fees. The City is only 
obligated for the Loan draw requests. 

ATTACHMENTS 
• North Dakota Public Finance Authority's summary of the State Revolving 

Fund Program. 
• North Dakota Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program (DWSRF) 

Loan Application Package cover page and list of Contents and 
Instructions. 

• Budget Sheet 
• Resolution 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The total SRF Loan request and Project cost estimate = $1,200,000 

• Construction= $839,000 
• Engineering = $271,000 
• Administration= $10,000 
• Contingency= $80,000 
• Total= $1,200,000 

The City included this Project in the 2013 Budget and adjusted the Water and 
Sewer Base Rate to service the debt on the Loan. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The Resolution is in accordance with the requirements of the North Dakota 
Department of Health and the North Dakota Public Finance Authority. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North Dakota 
Department of Health for a Loan under the Safe Drinking Water Act. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North 
Dakota Department of Health for a Loan under the Safe Drinking Water Act. 



North Dakota Public Finance Authority: State Revolving Fund Program Page I of I 

North Dakota 

»CAPITAL FINANCING 

»STATE REVOLVING FUND 

»SCHOOL FINANCING 

» INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 

»OFFICIAL STATEMENTS 

»FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

»FEEDBACK 

»LINKS 

»HOME 

1200 Memorial Highway 

PO Box 5509 
Bismarck, ND 58506-5509 

701.328.7100: phone 
800.526.3509: toll-free 

701.328.7130: fax 

ndpfa@nd.goy 

Search: 

nd. QOV Ofhcml P<Jrtal for 
North Dnkota State Government JIWP~ 

' ! ' [ • (d ~ ~ 

State Revolving Fund Program 

The State Revolving Fund Program (SRF) was established in 1990 to enable North 

Dakota to receive federal capitalization grants as authorized under the Clean Water 

Act. In 1998, the SRF was amended to enable the State to receive capitalization grants 

as authorize under the Safe Drinking Water Act. The SRF grants, received from the 

United States Environmental Protection Agency, are to be used to make below-market 

interest rate loans to political subdivisions for the purpose of financing authorized 

projects, to establish reserve funds, and for other purposes allowed under the Clean 

Water and Safe Drinking Water Acts. Authorized projects under the SRF include 

wastewater treatment facilities, non-point source pollution control projects, and public 

water systems. The North Dakota Department of Health and the Authority jointly 

administer the SRF. 

The interest rates on SRF loans are set by the Department of Health in consultation 

with the Authority. The interest rates are fixed for a term up to 20 years. Currently, the 
interest rate for all SRF loans is 2.5%, which includes a .5% administrative fee. 

The SRF Program has been assigned a rating of "AAA" by Moody's Investors Service, 

Inc. 

Loan Applications 

»Clean Water State Revolving Fund (340kb rtf) 

m »Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (374kb rtf) 

Bond Counsel 

»Bond Counsel (19kb pdf) 

@ @ DISCLAIMER • PRIVACY POLICY ~~~u·,"""'"· ur1,-.11nw~L Ht.I,..,. •• _ L '"'. WAl.·M_;_ ~ ~t-.Jdtt' ff.},.. 1.01fill" 'H.}.,,o .i" w:t, ·1~1'.l =~· 

Copyright © 2012 · North Dakota Public Finance Authority 

http://www.nd.gov/pfa/srf.html 311112013 



NORTH DAKOTA DRINKING WATER 
STATE REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM 

(DWSRF) 

Loan Application Package 

North Dakota Department of Health 
rnvision of Municipal Facilities 

and 

North Dakota Public Finance Authority 

Bismarck, North Dakota 



CONTENTS AND INSTRUCTIONS 

CONTENTS OF APPLICATION PACKAGE 

1. SRF Program Application 
2. Budget Sheet 
3. Request for Supplemental Information 
4. Debmment and Suspension Ce1tification 
5. Preaward Compliance Review Report 
6. Resolution of Governing Body 

APPLICATION SUBMISSION 

Complete items 1-6 and submit to: 

No1th Dakota Department of Health 
Division of Municipal Facilities 
918 East Divide Avenue, Third Floor 
Bismarck, ND 58501-1947 

APPLICATION PROCESS 

1. Project must be on the Depmtment of Health's Intended Use Plan (IUP) 
2. Application reviewed by ND Public Finance Authority (PFA) 
3. Application reviewed by PF A's Advisory Committee 
4. Application reviewed by the ND Industrial Commission 
5. Political subdivision's bond counsel prepares bond documents 
6. Bond documents are filed with the PF A 
7. Political subdivision may submit loan draw requests to the Depmtment of Health 

IMPORTANT REMINDERS 

• The political subdivision is responsible for selecting and retaining bond counsel. 
• SRF loans are Federal Funds and subject to specific auditing procedures. Please 

ale1t your auditor. 
• Revenue bonds require 120% coverage and a reserve fund. 
• Audit repo1ts or financial statements must be filed annually with the PF A. 

QUESTIONS 

Completing pages 1 - 7 of the application: 
ND Public Finance Authority 
Phone: 1.800.526.3509 or 701.328.7100 
Fax: 701.328.7130 
Email: ndpfa@state.nd.us 
Website: www.nd.gov/pfa 

Project Approval & IUP 
ND Department of Health 
Phone: 701.328.5211 
Fax: 701.328.5200 
Email: dbruschw@nd.gov 
Website: www.ndhealth.gov/MF/ 



BUDGET SHEET 

COST CLASSIFICATION SRF CDBG LOCAL OTHER TOTAL 
1. Administrative expenses $10,000 $10,000 

2. Land, structures, rights-of-way -- ---
3. Engineering basic fees $150,000 $150,000 

4. Other engineering fees $40,000 $40,000 

5. Project inspection fees $81,000 $81,000 

6. Land development --- ---
7. Relocation expenses -- ---
8. Construction and project improvement $839,000 $839,000 

9. Equipment --- ---
10. Capitalized interest --- ---
11. Other (describe) --- ---
12. Miscellaneous --- ---
13. SUBTOTAL $1,120,000 $1,120,000 

14. Contingencies $80,000 $80,000 

15. TOTAL $1,200,000 $1,200,000 

16. SRF Funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,200,000 

17. CDBG Funds . .......................................................... 
18. LOCAL Funds . ........................................................................................ 
19. OTHER Funds ················································---·································································· 
20. TOTAL All Funds .............................................................................................................................................. $1,200,000 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FILING OF APPLICATION WITH THE NORTH DAKOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH FOR A LOAN UNDER THE SAFE DRINKING WATER ACT 

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Safe Drinking Water Act, the United States of America has 
authorized the making of Loans to authorized applicants to aid in the construction of specific 
public projects: 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 
Dakota: 

1. That Arlan Van Beek, President, be and is hereby authorized to execute and file an application 
on behalf of the City of Mandan with the North Dakota Department of Health for a Loan to aid 
in the construction of the Phase Il Optimization Improvements at the Mandan Water Treatment 
Facility. 

2. That Jim Neubauer, City Administrator, be and is hereby authorized and directed to furnish 
such information as the North Dakota Department of Health may reasonably request in 
connection with the application which is herein authorized to be filed, to sign all necessary 
documents, and, on behalf of city, to accept Loan offer and receive payment of Loan funds. 

This resolution shall become effective upon the date of its adoption. 

Dated and adopted this 19'" day of March, 2013. 

Arlan Van Beek, President of the Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING OFFICER 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting as City Administrator of the City of Mandan does 
hereby certify: That the attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution, 
authorizing the filing of application with the North Dakota Department of Health, as regularly 
adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Board of City Commissioners duly held on the 191

" 

day of March, 2013; and further that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of 
proceedings and records in my office. 

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of March, 2013. 

Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 



RESOLUTIONS #4 

Board of City Commissioners 

CITY or 
MANDAN 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 

Agenda Documentation 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

March 19, 2013 
March 13, 2013 
Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 

SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

Greg Welch 
Jeff Wright, Public Works Director/ 
Steve Himmelspach, Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Superintendent 
Resolution authorizing filing of application with 
the North Dakota Department of Health for a 
Loan under the Clean Water Act. 

To consider a Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North Dakota 
Department of Health for a Loan under the Clean Water Act. 

BACKGROUND 
The City of Mandan is currently developing three Projects to optimize the City's 
Wastewater System. These three Projects include the Mandan Wastewater 
Treatment Facility Outfall Rehabilitation, the Roughrider Estates Collection 
System Extension Improvements, and the Central Lift Station Alarm System. 
Each of these Projects is described in detail in the Mandan Wastewater and 
Collection System Master Plan. 

On April 30, 2012 the City was awarded $672,938 from the State Land Board for 
a Flood-Impacted Political Subdivision Infrastructure Development Grant for the 
repair of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Outfall Pipe. The award is for up to 
50% of approved Project costs. 

On June 19, 2012 the Board of City Commissioners approved to enter into an 
Agreement with Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services for 
engineering services for the Mandan Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Lift 
Station and Outfall Pipeline Rehabilitation Project. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North Dakota 
Department of Health for a Loan under the Clean Water Act. 
Pa e 2 of 3 

On September 18, 2012 the Board of City Commissioner approved to enter into 
a Contact with Swanberg Construction for the Mandan Wastewater Treatment 
Facility Outfall Rehabilitation Project. 

On December 18, 2012 the Board of City Commissioners approved to enter into 
an Agreement with Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services for 
engineering services for the Mandan Roughrider Estates Sanitary Sewer 
Extension Project and the Mandan Lift Station Central Alarm Project. 

Construction will begin during the spring of 2013 and will be completed during 
the spring of 2014. 

To finance these Projects, the City will apply for a Loan from the State Revolving 
Fund Program (SRF) through the North Dakota Public Finance Authority. The 
Loan will be for a period of 20 years at an interest rate of 2.5%, which includes a 
0.5% administrative fee. The Loan will be repaid from user fees. The City is only 
obligated for the Loan draw requests. 

ATTACHMENTS 
• North Dakota Public Finance Authority's summary of the State Revolving 

Fund Program. 
• North Dakota Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program (CWSRF) Loan 

Application Package cover page and list of Contents and Instructions. 
• Budget Sheet 
• Resolution 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The total SRF Loan request and Projects cost estimate = $2,230,000 

• Mandan Wastewater Treatment Facility Outfall Rehabilitation Project = 
$1,073,300 

• Roughrider Estates Collection System Extension Improvements Project = 
$668,000 

• Central Lift Station Alarm System Project= $488,700 
• Total = $2,230,000 

o Construction= $1,557,000 
o Engineering = $450,000 
o Administration = $20,000 
o Contingency= $203,000 
o Total= $2,230,000 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: March 19, 2013 
Subject: Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North Dakota 
Department of Health for a Loan under the Clean Water Act. 
Pa e 3 of 3 

The City included these Projects in the 2013 Budget and adjusted the Water and 
Sewer Base Rate to service the debt on the Loan. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The Resolution is in accordance with the requirements of the North Dakota 
Department of Health and the North Dakota Public Finance Authority. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North Dakota 
Department of Health for a Loan under the Clean Water Act. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution authorizing filing of application with the North 
Dakota Department of Health for a Loan under the Clean Water Act. 



North Dakota Public Finance Authority: State Revolving Fund Program Page 1of1 

North Dakota 

»CAPITAL FINANCING 

»STATE REVOLVING FUND 

»SCHOOL FINANCING 

» INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 

»OFFICIAL STATEMENTS 

»FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

»FEEDBACK 

»LINKS 

»HOME 

1200 Memorial Highway 

PO Box 5509 

Bismarck, ND 58506-5509 

701.328.7100: phone 

800.526.3509 : toll-free 

701.328.7130: fax 

ndpfa@nd.gov 

Search: 

rld.QOV ()ffic~al Portal for 
Nofth Onkota Stute Gover.nanent ~~-

; l ;: ( ~ (< ' f. ~ 

State Revolving Fund Program 

The State Revolving Fund Program (SRF) was established in 1990 to enable North 

Dakota to receive federal capitalization grants as authorized under the Clean Water 

Act. In 1998, the SRF was amended to enable the State to receive capitalization grants 

as authorize under the Safe Drinking Water Act. The SRF grants, received from the 

United States Environmental Protection Agency, are to be used to make below-market 

interest rate loans to political subdivisions for the purpose of financing authorized 

projects, to establish reserve funds, and for other purposes allowed under the Clean 

Water and Safe Drinking Water Acts. Authorized projects under the SRF include 

wastewater treatment facilities, non-point source pollution control projects, and public 

water systems. The North Dakota Department of Health and the Authority jointly 

administer the SRF. 

The interest rates on SRF loans are set by the Department of Health in consultation 

with the Authority. The interest rates are fixed for a term up to 20 years. Currently, the 

interest rate for all SRF loans is 2.5%, which includes a .5% administrative fee. 

The SRF Program has been assigned a rating of "AAA" by Moody's Investors Service, 

Inc. 

Loan Applications 

»Clean Water State Revolving Fund (340kb rtf) 

m »Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (374kb rtf) 

Bond Counsel 

»Bond Counsel (19kb pdf) 

@ @ DISCLAIMER • PRIVACY POLICY 

Copyright © 2012 • North Dakota Public Finance Authority 

http://www.nd.gov/pfa/srf.html 3111/2013 



NORTH DAKOTA CLEAN WATER 
STATE REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM 

(CWSRF) 

Loan Application Package 

North Dakota Department of Health 
Division of Municipal Facilities 

and 

North Dakota Public Finance Authority 

Bismarck, North Dakota 



CONTENTS AND INSTRUCTIONS 

CONTENTS OF APPLICATION PACKAGE 

I. SRF Program Application 
2. Budget Sheet 
3. Debarment and Suspension Ce1tification 
4. Preaward Compliance Review Repo1t 
5. Resolution of Governing Body 

APPLICATION SUBMISSION 

Complete items 1-5 and submit to: 

North Dakota Depaitment of Health 
Division of Municipal Facilities 
918 East Divide Avenue, Third Floor 
Bismarck, ND 58501-1947 

APPLICATION PROCESS 

1. Project must be on the Depmtment of Health's Intended Use Plan (!UP) 
2. Application reviewed by ND Public Finance Authority (PFA) 
3. Application reviewed by PF A's Advisory Committee 
4. Application reviewed by the ND Industrial Commission 
5. Political subdivision's bond counsel prepares bond documents 
6. Bond documents are filed with the PFA 
7. Political subdivision may submit Joan draw requests to the Depattment of Health 

IMPORTANT REMINDERS 

• The political subdivision is responsible for selecting and retaining bond counsel. 
• SRF loans are Federal Funds and subject to specific auditing procedures. Please 

alett your auditor. 
• Revenue bonds require 120% coverage and a reserve fund. 
• Audit reports or financial statements must be filed annually with the PF A. 

QUESTIONS 

Completing pages 1 - 7 of the application: 
ND Public Finance Authority 
Phone: 1.800.526.3509 or 701.328.7100 
Fax: 701.328.7130 
Email: ndpfa@nd.gov 
Website: www.nd.gov/12.fu 

Project Approval & IUP 
ND Department of Health 
Phone: 701.328.5211 
Fax: 701.328.5200 
Email: dbergsa@nd.gov 
Website: www.health.state.nd.us/MF/ 



BUDGET SHEET 

COST CLASSIFICATION SRF CDBG LOCAL OTHER TOTAL 
1. Administrative expenses $20,000 $ $ $ $20,000 

2. Land, structures, rights-of-way 

3. Engineering basic fees 300,000 300,000 

4. Other engineering fees 15,000 15,000 

5. Project inspection fees 135,000 135,000 

6. Land development 

7. Relocation expenses 

8. Construction and project improvement 1,557,000 1,557,000 

9. Equipment 

10. Capitalized interest 

11. Other (describe) 

12. Miscellaneous 

13. SUBTOTAL $2,027,000 $ $ $ $2,027,000 

14. Contingencies $203,000 $203,000 

15. TOTAL $2,230,000 $ $ $ $2,230,000 

16. SRF Funds . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . . . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . . . . $2,230,000.00 
17. CDBG Funds ···························································· $ 
18. LOCAL Funds , ........................................................................................ $ 
19. OTHER Funds ...................................................................................................................... $ 
20. TOTAL All Funds ·············································································································································· $2,230,000.00 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FILING OF APPLICATION WITH THE NORTH DAKOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH FOR A LOAN UNDER THE CLEAN WATER ACT 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 
North Dakota: 

1. That Arlyn Van Beek, President, be and is hereby authorized to execute and file an 
application on behalf of the City of Mandan with the North Dakota Department of Health for a 
Loan to aid in the construction of the Mandan Wastewater Treatment Facility Outfall 
Rehabilitation, the Roughrider Estates Collection System Extension Improvements, and 
the Central Lift Station Alarm System. 

2. That Jim Neubauer, City Administrator, be and is hereby authorized and directed to furnish 
such information as the North Dakota Department of Health may reasonably request in 
connection with the application which is herein authorized to be filed, to sign all necessary 
documents, and, on behalf of city, to accept Loan offer and receive payment of Loan funds. 

This resolution shall become effective upon the date of its adoption. 

Dated and adopted this 191
" day of March, 2013. 

Arlan Van Beek, President of the Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING OFFICER 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting as City Administrator of the City of Mandan does 
hereby certify: That the attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution, 
authorizing the filing of application with the North Dakota Department of Health, as regularly 
adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Board of City Commissioners duly held on the 
191

" day of March, 2013; and further that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of 
proceedings and records in my office. 

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of March, 2013. 

Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 



ORDINANCE NO. 1143 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF ORDINANCE 

1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 
County, North Dakota, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 
amended to read as follows:  
 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, 
North Dakota shall be excluded from R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) and RM (Multi-Family 
Residential)  and shall be included in the R7 (Single-Family Residential) zoning namely, 

 
Lots 2-12, Block 1; Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 2; Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 3; 
Lots 2-9 and 12-19, Block 4; of Terra Vallee 6th Addition of Section 16, 
Township 139N, Range 81W, City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota 

 
The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota shall be excluded from R7 (Single-Family Residential) and RM (Multi-Family 
Residential)  and shall be included in the R3.2 (Single-Family Residential) zoning namely, 

 
Lots 1 & 13, Block 1; Lots 1 & 20, Block 2; Lot 1, Block 3; Lots 1 & 20, Block 4; of  
Terra Vallee 6th Addition of Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W,  City of Mandan, 
Morton County, North Dakota 
 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, North 
Dakota shall be excluded from R7 (Single-Family Residential) and R3.2 (Two-Family 
Residential) and shall be included in the RM (Multi-Family Residential) zoning namely, 
  
 Lots 10 & 11, Block 2; Lots 10 & 11, Block 3; Lots 10 & 11, Block 4; of Terra Vallee 6th  
 Addition of Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W, City of Mandan, Morton County, 
 North Dakota 
  
and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized and 
directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 
with this section.   
 

           
President, Board of City Commissioners 

 
 



 
Attest: 
 
            
City Administrator 
 
 
 
Public Hearing:   March 19, 2013___ 
First Consideration:   March 19, 2013___   
Second Consideration 
and Final Reading:                         April 2, 2013_  ___  
Publication Date:     ____     
Recording Date:                              ____       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND AUTHORIZING 

EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT NO. 2013-02 
(Heart Ridge 2nd Addition) 

 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, 
as follows: 
 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 2013-02 serving 
Heart Ridge 2nd Addition in the City of Mandan, as presented by Lance Wachter, Wachter Development 
Inc.,  on behalf of themselves, are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications 
for said project, in accordance with which said improvement project will be constructed, subject to any 
further modifications of the plans and specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and 
specifications shall be filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and open for public 
inspection.  The named streets within the subdivision to receive the improvements are: Ridge Drive SE, 
Plains Bend SE, 18th Street SE, Fields Court SE, and 14th Street SE.                        
 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way agreement 
between the City of Mandan; the developer, Lance Wachter, Wachter Development Inc., and the 
developer's contractor, contingent upon the City's receipt of an irrevocable escrow account covering 
construction costs. 
 
 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 
 
           
      President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
Date of Passage:   March 19, 2013 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 6 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: The Mandan Architectural Review Committee 
felt the need to extend the Gateway Overlay District to Highway 1806 or County  
38th Street North due to the growth of the city. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Architectural Review Committee is 
proposing the attached changes to the zoning section of the Municipal Code 
book.  These changes extending the Gateway Overlay District to Highway 1806 
or County 38th Street North.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  1. Proposed ordinance number 1144. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:   N/A 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 
Attorney for his review.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Richard Barta’s office and the Mandan Architectural 
Review Committee supports the proposed ordinance. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the introduction and first 
consideration of ordinance number 1144 (an ordinance relating to the Gateway, 
to the City of Mandan, overlay districts). 
 

 

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: March 13, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing & Building Inspections 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Richard Barta 
PRESENTER: A representative of the Architectural Review 

Committee. 
SUBJECT: Consider an amendment to existing ordinance 

relating to the Gateway Overlay Districts, to 
the City of Mandan. 

 

  

Res. & Ord. No. 7  
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date:  March 19, 2013 
Subject:  Ordinance 1144—Gateway Districts 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1144 

 
An Ordinance to Amend Sections 21-04-18 relating to the purpose in the Gateway and 

Memorial Highway Overlay Districts. 
 
Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT to Section 21-04-18.1 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 
hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows: 
 
 The following described area of the extraterritorial jurisdiction shall be extended in the 
Gateway Overlay District: 
  
1:  PURPOSE:   
The Gateway Overlay district provides a higher standard of appearance for corridors that serve as 
the main entrances to the community.  The Gateway Overlay district includes properties partially 
or fully within 200 feet of the Right-of-Ways of the following corridors:  I-94 and its ramps 
within Mandan’s city limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction; Main Street west from 10th Avenue 
W to the western edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction and from Mandan Avenue east to I-94; 
Highway 6 south from Main St to the edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction; Highway 1806 
south from Main St to the edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction and north from Old Red Trail to 
the edge of the extraterritorial jurisdiction; and Sunset Ave NW north from Old Red Trail to 
Highway 1806 or County 38th St. North and within the extraterritorial jurisdiction. 
 
The Memorial Highway Overlay district provides a higher standard of appearance for heavily 
traveled and highly visible areas of the community.  The Memorial Highway Overlay district 
includes properties partially or fully within 200 feet of the Right-of-Ways of the following 
corridors:  Memorial Highway, McKenzie Drive, 40th Avenue SE from Memorial Highway to 
McKenzie Drive, and 46th Avenue SE from Memorial Highway to McKenzie Drive.  
 
SECTION 13.  EFFECTIVE DATE.   The provisions of this ordinance shall be in full force and 
effect from and after the date of publication of a notice of adoption. 

 
Dated this               day of                             , 2013 
 

                                                                      
      President, Board of City Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
       
City Administrator 
 
First Consideration:    March 19, 2013     
Second Consideration 
 and Final Passage: April 2, 2013     
Date of Publication:  April 26, 2013       


	Agenda - March 19, 2013
	Minutes - March 5, 2013
	Terra Vallee 6th zone change
	National Multiple Sclerosis Society games of chance
	Expenditure Budget amendments for Fiscal Year 2012
	Service Agreement HIT Fire Hydrant Painting - 2013
	Police and Information Technology 2012 Budget Transfer
	Wastewater Treatment Plant 2012 Budget transfer
	Planning Department 2012 Budget transfer
	Water Treatment Plant 2012 Budget transfer
	Finalize and accept projects - Lincoln ridge, Keidel S. Heart and Meadow Ridge
	Budget Amendment Growth Fund
	Liquor License Transfer Round Up to Edgar Oliveira
	Blind Exemption - Elsie Friesz
	Wheelchair exemption - Lynette Lipp
	Wheelchair exemption - Wanda Fetch
	Wheelchair exemption - Leonard Leingang
	Homestead Credit exemption - Allen Wanner
	2-Year exemption - Louis Schmidt
	2-Year exemption - Kurt Stoner
	2-Year exemption - Kent Ronholdt
	Street Appraisal - reduction in structure value - Kimberly McIver
	Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013- Series A
	Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013- Series B
	3way Heart Ridge 2nd Addition
	Multi-Family and New Single Family Housing Discussion
	Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013- Series A Resolution
	Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2013 Series B Resolution
	DWSRF
	CWSRF
	Ord. 1143 only
	Resolution authorizing execution of 3-way 2013-02 - res. only
	Ordinance 1144 Amendment to Ordinance 1027 relating to Gateway Overlay Districts

